| would like to sincerely thank you in advance for taking the time to read the enclosed
information. My goal is to bring public and government awareness about the serious abuse and
neglect that has and is occurring at the Jacksonville Sherriff's Office, Duval County Jail (JSO),
Jacksonville, Florida, to the extent that death is the result. | also want to get justice for my
loving father, William Merrifield, who died much too young at the age of 63, on July 5, 2009 as

a result of gross negligence and medical incompetence at the JSO.
Enclosed are the following items:

s A brief background of my father

s Brief notes from close family members

¢ Pictures

¢ Summary of events leading to my father’s death

o An Excel spreadsheet summarizing ail of Mr. Merrifield's medical care

e A list of points indicating where 1SO made errors and where they have
questionable discrepancies in their records and reports

e Back up information for each point listed above

s Copy of the hospital admission report listing the severe medical conditions he

was admitted with along with descriptions of each

My father, William M. Merrifield, was a 63-year old man who could only walk with a
cane in addition to human help for support. William suffered from Diabetes, Chron’s disease,
Shingles and mild brain atrophy among other health conditions. He was arrested and detained
for a two-week period before his death, because of a traffic violation; driving with a suspended
license. He was not allowed to see the judge at his arraignment because he had shingles; which
according to the doctor who saw him earfier that day said was no longer contagious. He should
have been taken to the hospital and released on his own recognizance or detained in the
hospital; instead they isolated him in a jail cell and deprived him of his legal right to one phone
call. The ISO neglected his medical needs to the point where he suffered a slow and painful
death. My father is not the only one who has suffered and died because of the negligent

medical attention received at the JSO. Please help me bring about the necessary investigations




and changes needed to assure that no one needlessly loses a loved one while in the care of JSO

or any other jail or prison facility.

| know that the jails are overcrowded and there is a shortage of funds, but this in no way
excuses the neglect of adequate and life saving medical care. We live in the United States of
America where every person should be treated humanely and with respect. Police officers take
an oath to Serve and Protect, not to Abuse and Neglect. My father was neither served nor
protected, he was neglected to such an extreme extent that he lost his precious life. The United
States spends billions of dollars fighting wars in other countries because the people are abused
and killed by government and law officials, but what about the citizens of the United States
who are abused and neglected by law officials, shouldn’t we protect and guarantee the safety
of our own citizens? How can we justify defending other countries citizens’ rights and safety
when we cannot even protect our own citizens. We must make our citizens and our country a
priority; otherwise what are we fighting to defend? There need to be major changes and reform
in the overcrowded penal system. We need to take care of our country and the problems within

it before we can effectively help other countries.

Once again, | truly appreciate you taking the time to read the enclosed material. | have
been working with Scott Burleigh, Esquire in Jacksonville, Florida in filing a wrongful death suit.
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. There are many more details
and records than what is included here. If there is anything you can do to help me in bringing
justice for my father or to help in bringing changes and launching an investigation into the
enclosed issues discussed at JSO, | implore you to please take this opportunity to make a
difference in the world and in the lives of many people in the future because we never know
whose life could be saved, it could be the life of a dear friend or iroved one; now is the time to

take action and save lives and make the difference that we all aspire to make in our lifetimes.

Kind regards,
Rerse
Kerrie Merrifield




My father, William, was a wonderful, loving and giving man. He was passionate about cooking,
traveling and his dog, Gizmo. Ever since | was little, my father had a zest for cooking and creating
recipes. He even made a few cooking videos, his goal was to have his own cooking show. He suffered
terribly for decades with Chron’s disease. He would be in excruciating pain, but would still go to work as
a salesman to support his family; often having to lay down in the backseat of the car to rest, but he
always provided for us. My father always made sure | was taken care of. When 1 had my first child, he

came to visit us and bought all the baby furniture. His generosity and love knew no limits.

My father was a true survivor and was a very strong man who overcame every obstacle that he
encountered with vigor. As a result of experiencing much pain and painful medical conditions, William
had become addicted to pain pills several times. Each time, he realized his addiction and sought help

and he would recover. William was a fighter and in one of the Doctor's notes, William said his strongest

point was, "1 am a fighter.”

My father loved his children, grandchildren and mother with all his heart and soul. My father
called his mother nightly at 9:00 p.m. to say goodnight. My father had done this ever since my
grandfather passed away several years ago because his mother was lonely; my father was an only child. |
spoke with my father several times a week. My father didn’t have much money, but he didn’t let it get
him down, he had his family that loved him dearly, and that was more valuable. For some reason, last
year | sent my father his Father's Day present at the end of May. He was so happy with the sentimental
card and the $25 cash that | sent; it meant the world to me to hear him happy. Something that will
always haunt me is the day | found out that my father was in the hospital and dying. That very same
morning | had decided that 1 wanted to give my Dad a huge surprise; I was so excited. He had been living
with no living room furniture and tv, so [ wanted to buy him a nice living room set and tv and have it
delivered without him knowing. | am eternally deprived of bringing that joy to my father, my children
are deprived of the only grandfather they knew and | no longer have a father. His mother has had her
only child ripped from her heart; her pain and overwhelming grief will stay with her forever. Qur lives

have been uselessly and permanently scarred.

Kerrie Merrifield {Loving daughter)




I'm the Mother of Billy (William M. Merrifie_ld). | am an 86-year old widow. My only son, Billy,
did not have to die the way he did; it was very cruel and inhumane. As a mother | cannot explain how |
feel because it is so devastating and heart-wrenching. Every night Billy would cafl me and see how I was
and we would talk for awhile. | can still hear his voice in my head and see his face in front of my eyes. |
cannot sleep; | leave the light on. Sometimes, for awhile, | think that he will call me at 9:00 pm; | could
hear him say, "Mother, how are you doing?", but the phone never rings and | end up crying myself to
sleep knowing that [ will never hear his voice or see his face ever again. My heart has a pain and
emptiness that that transcends any human words; | feel as though | have died but must suffer my death
d'ay after day. He was my only child and it doesn't matter how old one's child is, the pain is unbearable.
Sometimes | feel numb, | know it is the grief. My only son's death was completely unnecessary and his

last two weeks were spent suffering alone; what is wrong with the Jacksonville Sheriff's Office, how

could they neglect him the way they did?

Jennie Merrifield (Mather)

i really feel that this tragic incident with my dad could and should have been prevented. Because of this,
| will never again be able to see or tatk to him again. He loved life, and | know he loved his children and
grandchildren. My kids will never have the chance again to spend time with him, or talk to him. They
will only have the memories that | hope they never forget. | will never forget the memories of how hard
he tried to give my sister and | the happiness that life offered. He always would take us on vacation
every summer, and he just wanted us to be happy and enjoy life. I just hope and pray that he is looking

down on us, and sees how happy he has made us, and how much he is missed and loved.

We love you, Michael {son}




As far back as | can remember, Bill Merrifield was always my “Grandpa Bill.” Although he was my step
Grandfather, | never looked at it that way. Growing up, he always had me laughing; he would joke with
me about anything and play pranks on each other. He always told me stories about how he was the best
salesman in the world, and 1 believed it, he always spoiled me. [ was not close with my parents so
Grandpa Bill and Nonny Donna were like a second parent to me.

They often took me to restaurants and when they traveled. They took me and my siblings to Disney
World twice, Jamaica and quite frequently to Canada; my Aunt Kerrie lived there. 1 will never forget the
time | brought one of my first boyfriends home. As soon as | introduced him to Grandpa Bill, he asked
my boyfriend what his favorite food was. My boyfriend said he was a vegetarian. Later that evening my
Grandpa Bill told me that vegetarians are bad news and three weeks later was my first heartbreak.

I often talk to family and friends about Grandpa Bill and what a joy he was to have around. | still to this
day, have not dealt with his death. He was so happy and full of life the last time | saw him, which was
just a couple of months before his death. He was not supposed to die yet, if he was taken care of, he
would still be alive. | feel sick to my stomach over the whole thing. My Grandfather who always made
me laugh, my Grandfather who should have seen me graduate, my Grandfather who should have seen
me get married, my Grandfather who loved everybody, my Grandfather died because of neglect. He is
still supposed to be here, there has to be somébody held accountable. '

Sincerely,

Ashley M. Pelosi

My meeting Bill turned out to be my life until his untimely death last year. We chose to live together for
two years before getting married; we were married for 18 years. We did everything together; he
showed me a life | had never known. He wined and dined me and we traveled frequently. He was my
best friend and companion. His best buddy, our dog, Gizmo, still looks for him. When Bill's name is
mentioned, Gizmo’s ears perk up and he looks around for him. Itis such a sad thing to see. They had a
very special bond only a pet owner could understand. | am a nurse and | know that he was too ill to be in

jail; he needed to be in a hospital or very closely monitored.
Sincerely,

Donna Merrifield and Gizmo
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On June 7, 2009, William Merrifield left his home in South Carolina to pick up
Donma Merrifield (Mr. Merrifield’s wife). William was suffering from a severe case of
shingles, his diabetes and a recent broken wrist and ankle which made it impossible for
him to be self-sufficient and assistance with daily activities was now required. William
decided that his only option was to have his estranged wife, Donna come to take care of
him in his apartment. Donna had been staying with her daughter in Florida.

White Mr. Merrifield was driving through Hindsville, Georgia, Officer Walter
(Nast name) stopped William for erratic driving. William was found to be driving with a
suspended driver’s license. After speaking with William, the officer saw that William
was not physically well and William was transported to Liberty Memorial Hospital where
he was immediately admitted. William’s blood sugar had dropped critically low.
William’s attending physician, Dr. Binute suspected that William may have been
suffering some brain problems and ordered an MRI of his brain/head. It was found that
William suffered from mild brain atrophy. Dr. Binute was running more tests on William
and was extremely concerned about the future of William’s health. On June 10, 2009, Mr.
Merrifield checked himself out of the hospital AMA (against medical advice) because he
missed his dog and he wanted to be in his home. Dr. Binute claims that he asked William
questions to test his state of mind such as the day, who the president was, etc... and that
William correctly answered the questions.

On June 10, 2009, William, dressed in a green hospital scrubs, took a taxi to
Simmon’s Towing where his car was located. The attendant at Simmon’s Towing,
Bobby, helped William from the taxi and assisted him in going through the process of
retrieving his car, including accepting the $341 fee from William. Bobby explained to me
that it is absolutely required to produce a valid driver’s license and valid insurance in
order to pick up a car. William did not have either of these documents but was allowed to
leave with his car.

According to the arrest report on June 10,2009, William was involved in an
accident around 11p.m. and was arrested by Trooper Ezell. Trooper Ezell told me that she
thought William had Alzheimer’s because he seemed very confused and unaware of what
was happening; he did not remember the accident or any personal information. Trooper
Ezell told me that she identified William from his release papers from Liberty Memorial
Hospital on the front seat of his car. He was dressed in hospital scrubs so his wallet was
not on his person, it was in the car. The police never had his wallet in their possession; it
was not on the inventory or personal effects form. To be strongly noted is that on the
release papers it states that the risks of leaving are worsening condition, inconclusive
diagnosis and possible death. At this moment, the JSO was put on notice that William
had critical and serious current health conditions that could result in death if not in the
hospital. Their failure to follow up on this was and take the appropriate actions that
would have avoided his death is deliberate indifference, gross negligence and by some
could be considered manslaughter. To my knowledge, William was not seen by a
physician while in the custody of the Jacksonville Police Department. Why didn't any one
of the trained police officers notice that a frail, elderly man, who could hardly walk,




dressed in green hospital scrubs (not normal clothing) with AMA release papers dated
earlier that same day, needed medical attention or ai least warranted further investigation.

William made no phone call to anyone after his arrest which is not to be
considered normal. William was in contact almost daily with his Mother before the
incident. William had been arrested and spent three weeks in jail in 2008 for a bad check
written several years before immediately after his father passed away. William had
expressed to me that he would never spend another day in jail, his one time ever in jail
was the worst experience in his life because he was not well taken care of. William knew
he would have to spend a few weeks in jail to await trial if he was unable to pay the
$1500 bail set by the judge. William would have called every person he knew to help so
he would not have to spend one minute more than needed in the jail. William spoke with
a chaplain at the Jacksonville jail and told him that his mother had died; this was not true.
This shows that William was in a confused state and was in need of medical attention.
The chaplain located the funeral home who then located his mother and that is when the
family became aware of his whereabouts. Donna had been waiting on June 1 1™ for
William to pick her up in Florida. There was a Missing Person's report that had been
filed.

William did not see the judge at his arraignment; an officer was sent in his place
and pled guilty.

While speaking with Officer J.E. Smith, Officer Smith informed me that there
was a diabetic clinic on site in the jail and that William was free to go as often as needed.
Officer Smith indicated to me that William went to the clinic at least two times daily.
Officer Smith also informed me that there is a satellite clinic on site at the jail that
monitors blood pressure and other small health issues, William also suffered from high
blood pressure. Officer Smith informed me that inmates are required to check both in and
out when going to the clinics. Officer Smith informed me that diabetic inmates are
offered a special diet. William was erroneously prescribed a heart failure diet and not a
diabetic diet.

Officer Smith had first told me that William was released on June 25™ on his own
recognizance. I asked Officer Smith several times if he was absolutely sure that William
had Ieft on his own and Officer Smith insisted that William had left the jail on his own
recognizance. Officer Smith changed his story only after I informed him that I had
spoken with Shands Memorial Hospital and that William had been transported by
ambulance to Shands Memorial Hospital after being found unconscious and not
breathing. Officer Smith told me that on June 24% William was found unconscious and
not breathing in his cell and was transported to the hospital and placed on life support.
Upon receiving the EMS report, I discovered that William was not found in his cell but in
the hallway of the courthouse in a wheelchair. The JSO took responsibility for William’s
$102,000 medical bill; I called Shands and they informed me that his bill was completely
paid.




During the period from June 24" 1o July 5%, 2009, when William passed away, he
spent a couple of days on life support and was then put on a respirator. [ believe on June
28" they took William off the respirator and he was able to breath unassisted. William’s
left lung was collapsed and he was also suffering from pneumonia and placed on
antibiotics. William was able to open his eyes but was unable to move or speak. William
was unable to follow commands such as squeezing a hand when asked to do so. William
was seen by two doctors that I have noted, Dr. Alexandraki, a pneumonologist, and Dr.
Poledo. The doctor informed me that William’s condition was irreversible because his
blood sugar was so low for such a long time it had caused cardiac arrest and permanent
brain damage; He was already brain dead upon arriving at the hospital. When William
was admitted to the hospital, his body temperature was so low and his blood sugar was so
low the doctors were surprised that no one had noticed Williams’ deterioration many
hours sooner. The doctor stated that William would have exhibited serious and very
noticeable symptoms of being very confused, aggressive and would not have been
coherent; he would have seemed like he was very drunk and aggressive. William had to
have experienced many hours of serious and noticeable deterioration before suffering
cardiac arrest. The Jacksonville Police were aware of his condition since he was
frequenting the diabetic clinic. His condition was not monitored and he slowly
deteriorated over a two-week period until his body could not continue.

William was required to take insulin daily and Lantus every evening. William
also suffered from Chron’s disease and Shingles. His diabetes was in an advanced stage.
The diabetes was not under control at the JSO and had become very dangerous and
unpredictable as evidenced from the previous week’s event. William had difficulty to
walk without a cane and had difficulty getting up from a laying down position unassisted,
climbing or descending stairs was nearly impossible. The severity of William’s fragile
health was easily visible. Why was William kept in jail in his physically and mentally
deteriorating condition instead of being placed in a hospital or with a family member is a
question that needs to be answered.

I was unsuccessful in obtaining the video footage from the courthouse on morning
of the incident. There are JSO clinic records that state that William was in the clinic
at 11:50 and at 12:30, but the EMS report states he was at the courthouse at the time
of being called and that he had been there all morning. There are also two conflicting
reports by officers regarding the events and the timeline of the events at the
courthouse on June 24, 2009.

Officer Sanders states the event occurred on June 26, 2009 and dates his signature
on June 25, 2009; the event occurred on June 24, 2009. Officer Sanders states that he
observed William sitting in a wheelchair at 12:30 and said he asked him questions
and William did not respond in a coherent manner so instead of calling for an
ambulance, as would have been the responsible course of action given William’s
serious health problems to date and being a diabetic, he called sally port to have the
wheelchair van come and pick him up. Officer Sanders states that Officer Norton
arrived 10 minutes later, at 12:40, and upon loading William into the van noticed he




was unresponsive. He then states that Rescue was notified. Officer Sanders did not
monitor William during the wait or he would have noticed a change in his status.

Officer Norton has a different timeline of events. Officer Norton states that
Officer Tuten, not Officer Sanders called sally port for the wheelchair transport van to
pick up the inmates at 11:45, not 12:30. Officer Norton states that he arrived at the
courthouse at the very specific time of 12:23, not 12:40. Officer Norton states that
William was slumped over and had drool coming from his mouth and was
unresponsive and then Rescue was called.

JAX Fire and Rescue records the call coming in at 12:31, arriving at the
courthouse at 12:40 and leaving for the hospital at 12:50.

A third conflicting report, by Jhasmine Perez states that on June 24, 2009 at 11:50
a.m., William came to the clinic complaining of low blood sugar, had a glucose
reading of 56 and was given 4 glucose tab “per Luna”. Obviously William could not
have been in two places at the same time; the courthouse and the clinic; at least one of
these reports are falsified.

1 believe that there are two parties who contributed to William’s death. First,
Simmeon’s Towing would be responsible for allowing William, dressed in a hospital
gown and without a valid driver’s license and without valid insurance to be able to
pay the $341 fee and drive away. Second, the Jacksonville Police Department carries
the most responsibility for William’s death due to negh gence in caring for his severe
health issues while he was under their care and supervision from June 1 1™ to June
25 1t seems irresponsible and completely reckless to incarcerate a person suffering
from serious health problems for over two weeks on a traffic violation. By being
aware of William’s serious health issues and accepting to take on the responsibility of
caring for William and assuring that his health would not be in jeopardy, the
Jacksonville Police Department willingly accepted to medically care for and monitor
William’s diabetes and other health issues. The Jacksonville Police Department was
grossly negligent in their duty to assure that William would receive any and all
medical attention needed to remain in good health. According to doctors at Shands
Memorial Hospital, William had most definitely not received the care he needed to
live, let alone to be healthy. Had William’s diabetes been closely monitored as it
needed to be, he would have never deteriorated over many hours and days to the point
where his blood sugar was so low that it caused his body to go into cardiac arrest
causing irreversible brain damage and ultimately death.

I noted that a doctor had told me it would haven taken weeks for him to get into the state
of health that preceded his cardiac arrest. This can be verified by the autopsy and by a
medical expert.

William was admitted to the hospital on June 24, 2009 with critically low blood sugar a
body temperature of 93 degrees, suffering from prolonged hypoglycemia, hypotension




with the principal diagnosis as septicemia. William was brain dead upon arriving at the
hospital. The secondary admitting diagnosis were:

-Acute respiratory failure
-Subendo infarct, initial
-Metabolic encephalopathy
-Pneumonia, organism nos
-Pulmonary collapse
-Melena

-Regional enteritis
-Hyperosmality

-Alkalosis

-Protein-Cal malnutrition nos
-Coagulat defect nec/nos
-Diastolic heart failure
-Septic shock

-FB Trace/bronch/lung NE
-Severe sepsis

-DMII ote nt st uncntrid
-Abn serum enzyme level ne
-Hypercalcemia

-Dis phosphorus metabol
-Hy kid nos cr kid I-1
-Chronic kidney disease nos
-Anemia nos

-CHF nos

-Sed, hyp, anxiolytc ab-no
-Fb entering other orifice

As you can see, most of the above items are life threatening, but they could have been
prevented, Many of the above problems would have exhibited severe symptoms many
hours before being admitted to the hospital. Had Mr. Merrifield's seriously low blood
sugar reading of 67 at 4:00 a.m. been followed up on and retested and had he not been
sent to the courthouse with absolutely no follow up care to be sure that his blood sugar
levels were in a normal range and that he was not in any physical danger, he would siill
be alive today.

Dr. Karmand at Shands Memorial Hospital in Jacksonville, Florida who attended
to my father before passing away informed me that he was immuno-compromised and
that his condition was severe. He had been acutely immuno-compromised before being
admitted to the hospital. He had pneumonia and most likely had it in the jail. He did not
respond to the antibiotics administered in the hospital.




liiam Michael Merrifield x X X X % X X X X X X X
}B October 30, 1945 Provider Screening ] ‘HST Nursing HST Provider Nursing HST HST HST Nursing
(4:58 a.m.) (5:59 a.m.) (10:30 a.m.) {4:57 p.m.}  {10:25p.m.} (2:57 a.m.) (4:08 a.m.) (8:48 p.m.) (12:24 a.m.) {(4:21 a.m.)
Provider ST(2:57 p.m.)
(7:58 a.m.)
Medica! Medical Diabetes Diabetes Diabetes Ciagnostics  Medical notes Diabetes Diagnosiics Diabetes Diagnostics Diabetes
Mellitus FS Mellitus FS Mellitus FS Laboratory Provider Mellitus FS Laboratory Mellitus FS Laberatory Mellitus FS
11-Jun-09 11-Jun-09 11-Jun-09 12-Jun-09 12-Jun-09 In House 13-3un-309 13+3un-09 In House 13-Jun-09 In House 14-Jun-09
BD BB BD 12-Jun-09 BB BD 13-Jun-09 BB
5:37AM :04 AM 2:57 PM 10:30 AM 4.30 PM 10:24 PM 3:04 AM 4:00 AM 3:48 PM 8:47 PM 11:00 PM 4:00 a.m.
Used 6/11 VS
11 21.62 21.62
WA 1.89 1.89
nght 71 inches 71 inches
gight 155 Ibs 155 lbs
ood Pressure 132/76 132/82 138/98 130/80 176/99 132/82 167/110 1607120
ispiration 16 19 19 18 18 16
mperature 95.9 97.5 95.9 97.6
2art Rate 68 109 87 54 114 109 a7 69
2 Saturation 99 9% g9 G9 99 100 97
'hole Biocd Finger Stick 222rmg/fdl
1 House Glucose Fingerstick 173mg/dl 284mg/dl 216mg/dl 279mg/dl 237 mg/dl 333 140 mg/dl
R2
sulin given ' R3 R-2 R3 R-2 20N-R5U{Lynn?) 0
ignature on Diabetes Mellitus
low Sheet 3 H ] 7 CpP S
m2 Notified
ignatures (Author) M. Leach A. Richards M. Leach M. Leach M. Leach M, Leach C. Garner M. Leach M. Leach M. Leach M. Leach M. Leach
(5:37 a.m.) {6:04am) BS at 4:30 order provider ordet provider order provider order provider order provider order provider order provider order provider
M. Leach Results:4:47 . VS at 11:00pm
(8:43am) d Results at 12:23 a.m,

issessment/Plan

/11/09 6:04am- Visit for:  Multiphasic Screening exam V82.6

i 13/09 3:04 am -Herpes-Shingles acute pain/Naproxin300 BIDX1-0Odays
Tylenol 2 tabs for now for pain, cont gabapentin per order neuropahies

16/14/09 4:14 a.m. - Hypertension/Plendil 18mg and Lisinopril 40 mg po now and

QD Clonidine .1mg poQD

16/15/09 10:01 a.m. - Risk for deficient fluid velume/put on withdrawl protocel, given

25mg IM and iibrium 50mg po X1 now

4 Timing discrepancies

Patient to clinic in wheelchair, states he is too sick to walk, BP elevated, actively vomiting, hand tremors

16/ 18/09 9:00 a.m, - NANDA diagnosis-Risk for unstable biood glhiucose

}6/18/09 3:50 p.m. - Pt ¢/o being very celd in his cell all day-pt with dm. wili order sweatshirt thru nurse

16/20/09 4:41 p.m. - patient here for DM check and he complains of having a Chron's attack and he needs pain meds and to be taken to the ER
Patient did not report history of Chron's in screening/ abdominal soft and tender to touch in all areas
P decrease dose of lisinopril monitor VS; wili have chronic care request medical records to verify chron's history, Patient

is hostile and demanding he go to ER

16/11/09 - Stated a no-show at 8:00 p.m,

termn not recorded on Diabetes Mellitus Flow Sheet

i Strange entry (time collected/resulted, also not on flow sheet)

No back up detail sheet, Item written on Diabetes FS but no signature.




X X X X X X X X
avider HST HST HST Nursing Provider HST Nursing HST HST
03 a.m.) (12:45p.m.) {5:16 p.m.} {(10:03 p.m) 21 a.m.) (1:04 p.m.) (2:40p.m.) {5:10 p.m.) (9:34 p.m.) 10 p.m.)
wical notes Diagnostics  Diabetes Diagnostics Diabetes Walk-in Ciagnostics Diabetes Diagnostics Diabetes Diagnostics
Provider Laboratory  Mellitus FS Laboratory Mellitus FS Laboratory Mellitus FS Laboratory Mellitus FS Laboratory
4-Jun-09 In House 14-Jun-09 In House 15-3un-Q% 15-Jun-09 In House 15-Jun-68 In House 16-Jun-09 In House
14-Jun-G9 BD 14-3un-0% BB 15-Jun-09 BD 15-Jun-09 BD 16-Jun-09
4:14 AM 12:45 p.m. 5:15 PM 10:02 PM 4:00 AM 10:01 AM 2:40 p.m. 4130 PM 9:33 PM 4:30 PM 11:14 PM
2027124 168/103 i82/110 172799 140/100 120/70 110/60
22 22 20 18 18 18 18
97.6 98 97.5
106 50 99 109 D] 97
98 100
312mg/di 94mg/dl 118mg/d! 95mg/dl
20N-R5U L-20 o ¢
CcP ?? ] ]
C. Garner M. Leach M. Leach § M. Leach B. Smith-RN M. Leach M. Leach M. Leach M. Leach Fatricia Wood-
order provider order provider order provider (10:08) order provider arder provider order provider order provider bury provider
Collected-4a.m. W. Ortiz MD B85 collected-4:30PM

Results-5:20a.m. (reviewed 1:06p.m.}

results-5:10p.m.




X X X X X X

X x 4 X X
Nursing HST Nursing Nursing t Provider HST Nursing Chronic Care HST Nursing Provider
{11:22 p.m.) (10:08 p.m.) (5:25a.m.) 3:49 pum.) (4:36 a.m.} {5:20 a.m.}  (4:37 p.m.)
Diabetes Diabetes Diagnostics Diabetes Walk-in Medical Notes  Diagnostics Diabetes Diabetes Diabetes Diagnostics Diabetes  Medical Notes
ellitus FS Mellitus FS Laboratory Mellitus FS Provider Labaratory Mellitus FS Metlitus FS Mellitus FS Laboratory Mellitus FS Provider
7-Jun-09 17-3un-09 In House 18-Jun-09 18-Jun-09 18-3un-09 In House 19-Jun-09 19-Jun-09 19-Jun-09 In House 20-Jun-09 20-Jun-09
BB BD 17-Jun-09 BB 18-Jun-09 BB BL. 19-Jun-09 BB
4:57 AM 4:30 PM 10:07 PM 5:24 AM 9:00 AM 3:50 PM 10:26 PM 4:35 AM 1:30 PM 10:50 PM 5:19 AM 4:41 PM
Used 6/18 VS used partial 6/18°
21.62
1.89
71 inches
155 Ibs
120/60 155/83 155/83 117/65 139/81 100/72
18 18 18 18 18 ‘ 18
96.9 94.4 94.4 96.9 97.4 96.8
66 68 68 84 89 116
98 98 98 98 a7 98
158mg/d! 2i5mg/dl 60mg/dl 163mg/dl 160mg/dl 160mg/dl
0 L20 R2 held L20-call 0 L20
back
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Questions, discrepancies and points to explore:

1. Mr. Merrifield had in his possession, and the police took possession of the paper
reinstating Mr. Merrifield’s license. Mr. Merrifield was in the process of obtaining his

birth and marriage certificates required to reinstate his license in South Carolina.

2. There is no paperwork stating that Mr. Merrifield agreed to enter a guilty plea. Mr.
Merrifield was denied appearing in court because the JSO said his shingles was
contagious; although the reports from Liberty Memorial from a day prior state that his

shingles was not contagious; it was in the healing phase.

3. Was Mr. Merrifield ever physically examined by an MD during his incarceration
period?

4. On 06/11/09 at 12:55 p.m. Dr. Ortiz ordered Mr. Merrifield into isolation. Did Dr.
Ortiz ever personally examine him? If so, where are his notes and reports? According to
Liberty Memorial Hospital records, the same day he arrived at the JSO, William was no
longer contagious, his shingles was in the healing stage. He had every legal and civil
right to appear in court and plead himself; the judge could have seen his extremely fragile
state and order that he be hospitalized or find a family member to take him to the
hospital. JSO did not want to be bothered with the task of finding a family member.

5. Were Mr. Merrifield’s regular medications; the ones he had in his possession,

continued while he was in jail?

6. Where are the copies of the sick call request slips, they are required according to

regulations?

7. On the diagnostics sheets, why do only a few sheets have an indication under Flag

Reference Range when the results are not normal and most don’t?




8. Mr. Merrificld was on the second floor; where was the cafeteria and the clinic in

relation to his cell. Were his meals brought to his cell?

9. On the BSHC - Worksheet for Order form, a heart failure diet was ordered, not a
diabetic diet, why? This seems rather inappropriate and unsafe given the severity of his

frail medical state.

10. On the DCHD Screening form, the only vitals taken in order to have Mr. Merrifield
medically cleared at 5:37 a.m. on June 11, 2009 were blood pressure (132/76), pulse (68)
and respirations (16). The vitals were taken by Mary Leach, NP at 5:37 am..

11. On the BSHC - Worksheet for Orders Form, the accucheck section states that his
blood sugar should be tested before breakfast and dinner. Mr. Merrifield was supposed to
check his blood sugar before breakfast, before lunch, before dinner and before bed. He
was also required to take Lantus, 35 units every evening to stabilize his blood sugar, as
prescribed by his regular doctor; he had the same dosage for many years; this did not
happen.

12. Why are VS (vital signs) and BB (before breakfast) glucose readings always taken at
4:00 a.m.? Shouldn’t he be sleeping at that time? Nightly readings seem to be taken at

11:00 p.m. This leaves only five hours or less to sleep.

13. On the BSHC — Worksheet for Orders form, Mr. Merrifield’s vital signs were to be
monitored five times per day in the protocols section and two times a day in the vital

signs section; this was not done every day.

14. Lantus is a medication that is vitally important to be given on a daily basis to help
regulate blood sugar, in addition to any other insulin given. Mr. Merrifield did not receive
his 35 units of nightly Lantus. Mr. Merrifield received almost half his prescribed daily
dosage on eight out of 14 days. Not only did Mr. Merrifield receive only half the

prescribed dosage but Mr. Merrifield did not receive this medication on a daily basis as




was prescribed, and as he told the officers when he was booked. Mr. Merrifield told the
officers the name of the medication, the amount, and that he took the medication daily.
Mr. Merrifield was very careful about taking this daily because he was very fearful of his
blood sugar getting too high or too low. These two crucial aspects concerning this
medication were neglected by the JSO. In order for this medication to be effective, it
MUST be taken daily at the same time each day. It is the same analogy as for an
antibiotic to be effective; it must be taken at the same time daily; if you take the antibiotic

only every couple of days, it will be ineffective; the same holds true for Lantus.

15. Is there a drug disbursement record/file or sheet indicating dates, times and amounts

given to Mr. Merrifield of each for his medications?

16. I was informed that inmates must sign out in a log in the jail when they go to the
clinic and sign back in when they return. I was also informed that the inmate must also
sign both in and out of the clinic. T was unable to obtain a copy of the actual log, is it

electronic?

17. How far was the clinic from Mr. Merrifield’s cell? Was it on the same floor as his
cell? On each of Mr. Merrifield’s clinic visits did he go alone, was he assisted, or did a
nurse go to his cell to check his sugar and vital signs? He was in an isolation celisolam

not sure if the procedure of going to the clinic is the same or different in this situation.

18. On the intake form, Mr. Merrifield told the officers during the interview that his wife
had leukemia and that he and his wife were coming to Jacksonville from Gainsville, GA
for treatments. The officers also stated that Mr. Merrifield said he took the luggage from
the trunk and brought it into their temporary housing, independently. The report states
that Mr. Merrifield said that he was ambulatory with his cane. This was not true, he
needed help into the police car and into the police station. The arrest report, in the info
needed to know section, it is stated that Mr. Merrifield could hardly walk.First, the story
of his wife and the Iuggage is untrue. Mr. Merrifield’s wife was not ill and they were not

living in Gainsville (the officers knew this because of his license information). It would




have been physically impossible for a man that can only walk short distances with a cane
or with human support to carry in suitcases. Mr. Merrifield neither had the strength (he
had recently broke his wrist and ankle), nor did he have the balance necessary to
simultaneously carry a suitcase and use a cane. This fact should have been visually
obvious, regardless of what was said. William's physical capabilities were noted in the

Liberty Memorial records.

19. After the screening interview, were any attempts made to locate his “sick™ wife or
any other family member? According to the report, Mr. Merrifield’s wife was seriously
ill from Leukemia, receiving treatments and depended on Mr. Merrifield for
transportation and care. Since Mr. Merrifield “carried in the luggage independently,” bis
wife must have been too ill and weak. Were the police not worried about some seriously

ill woman being left alone in an apartment, maybe dying with no one to care for her?

20. On June 25, 2009, Shands Memorial Hospital made a note to contact a social worker
to locate William's family. The police department had this responsibility. Why wasn’t
this done in the two-week period he was in JSO’s care? Donna Merrifield had contacted
JSO earlier that week of June 24, 2009, to go get William and to speak to him. They
refused to let her come and get him and also refused to let her talk to him. He never
received his one phone call, this violates his legal rights. JSO continued their negligence
and disregard for humane treatment by telling Shands Memorial Hospital that they did
not have any family contact information, when in fact they had spoken with his wife

earlier that week.

21. In the Mental Health screening on June 11, 2009 at 6:05 a.m., the report states that
Mr. Merrifield was coherent. What was this assumption based on? Was Mr. Merrifield
asked questions such his home address, phone number, wife’s name, wife’s phone
number, where she currently was, other family members’ names and phone numbers, day
of the week, etc...? Was any of the information that Mr. Merrifield gave, ever verified as
to its accuracy? I could be arrested and say I was the granddaughter of the Queen of
England; would the JSO just take everything that is told them at face value even if the




physical facts speak otherwise? At the scene of the accident, Trooper Ezell stated that she
thought Mr. Merrifield suffered from Alzheimer’s since he did not even remember being
in the accident or any personal information. Mr. Merrifield was obviously not coherent
based on the story about his wife's leukemia, the luggage, and the fact that he was unable
to provide any phone number or other important personal information. Mr. Merrifield’s

mental status was impaired, not normal.

22. On the Screening form, it is stated that Mr, Merrifield said he was self-reliant in usual
daily activities, but this was untrue because his inability to be self-sufficient was the
reason that he was going to Florida to get his wife to help take care of him, as stated in
the Liberty Memorial Hospital records. It was also obvious his clothing, the green
hospital scrubs and the AMA papers on his front seat that were used for his identification.

23. Did any officer contact Liberty Mutual Hospital in Gainsville (the report states that
M. Merrifield told the officers he had just been released from there)? Liberty Mutual
Hospital had Mr. Merrifield’s wife’s contact information. Donna would have
immediately picked him up and his death would not have occurred. If they had taken the
time to contact Liberty Memorial Hospital, they would have been aware of the serious of

his medical and mental condition; they obviously did not care.

24. The officers did not allow Mr. Merrifield a wheelchair, although a wheelchair was
needed for any distance more than a few rooms length long, and was needed upon arrival

at the jail.

25. Was Mr. Merrifield kept isolated from all human contact for his entire stay?
Was Mr. Merrifield given outside privileges; did he go outside at all during his stay?

There were no notes of any outside activity or human contact.

26. Where are all the segregation rounds reports? There was only one included on
06/18/09 at 4:05 p.m.. There should be several for every day. [ was informed that the

procedure was to do hourly checks on inmates in isolation.




27. On the BSHC - Worksheet for Order form, it was ordered that Mr. Merrifield receive
chronic care and wound care for his shingles. I saw no notes on clinic visits that his

"contagious” shingles was ever evaluated or followed up on.

28. On the BSHC ~ Worksheet for Orders form, an ECG was ordered, and the form of
refusal. Given his apparent health condition, this test should have been obligatory. Since
a heart failure diet and not a diabetic diet was prescribed, the JSO must have felt that
William had a serious heart condition. William's signature on the refusal form is not the

same as his other signatures and the date was not written by him, it was also changed.

29, Tt is a case of falsifying medical records in reporting that Mr. Merrifield’s weight
remained a constant 155 during his two- week stay as noted in his JSO clinic chart. His
actual recorded weight on June 10, 2009, according to the Liberty Memorial Hospital
records was 173 pounds and his actual recorded weight on June 24, 2010 at Shands
Memorial Hospital was 143 pounds. William lost 30 pounds in his 2-week stay at the
JSO. This explains why part of his admitting diagnosis into Shands was anemia and

malnutrition.

30. On 6/13/09 at 3:04 a.m. when Mr. Merrifield went to the clinic the NP did not take
his vitals, she entered in vitals form 6/11/09. This also occurred on 06/14/09 at 4:14
a.m..Why?

31. Lab-Radiology-ECG report from samples collected on 6/15/09 at 4:00 a.m. and 2: 10
a.m. and results dated on 6/16/09 at 2:00 a.m. indicate that Mr. Merrifield was suffering
from SEVERE kidney problems and his kidneys were most likely failing to some extent
(these results should be evaluated by a specialist to determine exactly what state his
kidneys were in with these results). Mr. Merrifield’s Hemoglobin A1C was almost twice
the normal limit as well and his estimated average glucose was 235. (normal range is 70-

99)




32. With the resulis listed in the Lab-Radiology-ECG report, what actions if any did JSO
take to further investigate or treat Mr. Merrifield’s serious kidney problems? They noted
at the time of booking that he had urinated in his pants some. The extremely high results
indicate severe kidney disease and possible kidney failure. This should have been
immediately followed up on. Lantus is NOT recommended during periods of rapidly
declining renal function because of the risk for prolonged hypoglycemia. The primary
cause of death was prolonged hypoglycemia, coincidence? The doctor in charge should

have known about the dangers of giving Lantus with his severe kidney problem.

33. In the nursing notes dated 06/18/09 at 9:00a.m., Eva Logan L.P.N. states that Mr.
Merrifield was alert and was given four glucose tablet. This was also listed as a walk-in
visit. It would be physically impossible for a person with blood sugar of 52 and a
temperature of 94.4 to be alert and to go to the clinic even with assistance, unless he was
in a wheelchair or stretcher. He would have been semi-conscious and incoherent; a blood

sugar reading this low requires an effective treatment via IMor IV ata hospital.

34. What treatment was given to Mr, Merrifield for his hypothermia on June 18, 2009,
and the several other times his body temperature was very low? I only saw that a
sweatshirt was ordered on June 18, 2009 by N. Aguilar. Did he receive extra blankets?
How many blankets did he have? Is a sweatshirt the new “approved medical treatment”
for hypothermia? I was told the jail was kept a cold 70 degrees. This was unsafe and
unhealthy for Mr. Metrifield; nothing was done to correct the situation even after he
complained several times and had a body temperature of 94.4. It is extremely dangerous
for a diabetic to be that cold.

35. On the diagnostics form dated 6/18/09 at 5:24 a.m. it states that Mr. Merrifield’s
blood sugar was both collected and resulted at 5:24 a.m. and the resuits were 215. The
report states that Mr. Merrifield was given 1.20 R2. Either this is false or Mr. Merrifield

was given too much medication for his blood sugar to drop to 52 in 3 ' hours.




36. In the Nursing Notes section, subsection Isolation-General, on 06/11/09, the Nursing
Assessment is dated 6/11/09 at 1:55 p.m. states that Mr. Merrificld was seen lying in bed,
no complaints voiced but the signature by nurse Pamela Broomfield, L.P.N. was dated
6/18/09 at 4:05 p.m.. What is the correct date? On that same form is the segregation
rounds saying that Mr. Merrifield appeared alert, well hydrated, followed verbal
directions, eating as expected, physically active, not expressing health concerns and not

requesting a sick call slip. I am unclear as to the date and time of this portion of the page.

37. Continuing with the same report above, P, Bloomfield, L.P.N. is the author under the
signature section on June 18, 2009 under the nursing assessment although at this time,
3:50 p.m., Mr. Merrifield was in the clinic. This page needs date and time clarifications

and names of the segregation rounds officer and the nurse who made the assessment.

38. There is an entry for a nursing encounter on 6/17/09 at 4:57 a.m., but the detailed
back up indicated that Mr. Merrifield refused to come in. Why is this entry listed as a

nursing encounter if none occurred?

39. On Medical notes Provider on 6/20/09 at 4:41 p.m. Mr. Merrifield complained of a
painful Chron’s attack and requested to go to the ER, he was hostile, in pain, and his
abdomen was tender to the touch. He was not treated for his Chron’s attack nor taken to
the ER. There is no follow up on his treatment and no follow up on the VS noted. Were
the records requested? Where did they request the records from? There was no plan of
treatment indicated nor any follow up; incomplete notes. Mr. Merrifield's attacks lasted
for several days and needed to be treated with prednisone. Where was Mr. Merrifield kept
or taken after he complained of his Chron’s attack? Why was there no follow up?

40. The Resident Transaction Receipt form states that William was unable to sign, why?

If he could not sign his name, he should have been in a hospital.

41. There are several BD (before dinner) glucose testings that show high blood sugar

levels, for example 160, and no insulin was given, why?




42. On 6/11/09 at 8:00 p.m. it was stated that Mr, Merrifield was a no show for his VS,
Did anyone follow up as to why he did not show?

43. Did Mr. Merrifield have to go to the clinic for VS monitoring or did they go to his
cell? Same question for BS testing.

44. On 6/12/09, the BS reading of 216mg/d! on the Diabetes Mellitus Flow Sheet does
not have a back up diagnostics detail sheet only BP, pulse, respiration and O2 saturation
were taken. Was this a false entry? The flow sheet states there was a BB reading but on
the 10:30 a.m. in-house V8 detail, no BS was taken.

45. On 06/12/09, the flow sheet indicates a before dinner BS reading of 279 with a
treatment of R3 while the detail diagnostics sheet dated 6/12/09 with a collect time of
4:30p.m. and a result time of 4:56 p.m. indicates a BS reading of 222 and treatment of

R2. This is another discrepancy. T am not sure which is more reliable, if either.

46. On the Diagnostics sheet dated 06/13/09, the time that the information was collected
was 8:47 p.m. and the time of results was 8:46 p.m.. This is physically impossible. The
clinic's recordkeeping is consistently inaccurate which would make it unreliable. If
the recordkeeping is so inaccurate, how accurate is the dispensing of the medication

and the dosages given?

47. On 6/15/09, Mr. Merrifield was taken to the clinic at 10:01 a.m. for vomiting and was
too ill to walk, and was returned to his cell. At 2:40 p.m., he had his vitals taken and at
4:30 p.m. had his blood sugar tested. Was his blood sugar taken? The symptoms he was
experiencing are consistent with hypoglycemia. They stated that it was very cold. If it
was withdrawals, he would have exhibited symptoms before 4 days.




48. On the Diabetes Flow Sheet it indicates Mr. Merrifield had his blood sugar reading
but there is no diagnostics detail sheet for 6/16/09 for the BB reading; was it actually
taken?

49. On the Laboratory In House report dated 06/16/09 at 11:14 p.m., the collect time was

11:14 p.m. and the result time was 11:10 p.m., this is impossible, once again.

50. On 06/17/09 it is stated that Mr. Merrifield refused to come in for his BB reading.
This reading was most likely at 4:00 a.m.. Mr. Merrifield was in the clinic at 11:14 p.m.
the night before, maybe he needed to sleep more than 5 hours? This is a daily occurrence
of nightly readings at 11 p.m. and morning readings at 4:00 a.m.. It is very important for
a diabetic and ill person to get adequate sleep, which was not happening. This would

contribute to his declining health.

51. On 06/19/09 the Flow sheet indicates that Mr. Merrifield’s blood sugar was 60 and
insulin was withheld and that Mr. Merrifield was to be called back. No action was taken
to raise his blood sugar level that was noted and no further reading was taken until 1:30

p.m.. Why? This was completely irresponsible.

52. On 06/19/09 the Diabetes Flow Sheet indicates that Mr. Merrifield had a BD reading
of 160. The Diagnostics-Other reports that the reading of 160 taken on 06/19/09, was
taken at 4:30 a.m. and the results were at 9:46 p.m.. The reading at 4:35 a.m. on this date
had a reading result of 60. These results and times are conflicting, again. These

inconsistencies should be investigated further.

53. Mr. Merrifield’s VS were not taken since his blood pressure was taken on 06/21/09 at
4:42 p.m.. Mr. Merrifield was supposed to have his vitals taken two times per day and his
VS should have been monitored even more closely with his severe blood sugar problems
in the days after 06/20/09.




54, On 06/23/09 at 12:15 Mr. Merrifield’s blood sugar was 56 and at 1:10 p.m. it was 75
(resulied 06/26/09 at 9:38) and at 4:30 p.m. Mr. Merrifield’s blood sugar was 176. The
Diabetes Mellitus Flowsheet, the 1:10 results of 56 are recorded as 62; which was it? This
is another inconsistency. Too much insulin was given, most likely. What did he eat in
between those times? Mr. Merrifield’s blood sugar was not retested after 4:30 p.m. on
6/23/09 until 06/24/09 at 4:00 a.m. when it was 67.

55. The Diagnostics-Other form dated 06/23/09 at 1:10 p.m., indicates that Mr. Merrifield
had a blood sugar reading of 75 and was sent back to the floor but on the Diabetes
Mellitus Flowsheet it is recorded as 62. This was not indicated on the Diabetes Mellutis
Flow Sheet. The resulted time was indicated as 06/26/09 at 9:38 a.m.. Once again this is
physically impossible since Mr. Merrifield was transported to the hospital on 06/24/09.

56. On 06/24/09 Mr. Merrifield’s blood sugar was 67 at 4:00 a.m.. Was any action taken,

any follow up?

57. The Diagnostics-Other form dated 06/24/09, by Jhasmine Perez, states that Mr.
Merrifield came in to the clinic at 11:50 a.m. and had a blood sugar reading of 56 and
was given four glucose tabs "per Luna."” The resulted time is indicated as two days later
on 06/26/09 at 9:37 a.m.. This blood sugar reading was not indicated on the Diabetes
Mellitus Flow Sheet at all. It is not plausible that he was resulted on 06/26/09, Mr.
Merrifield had been in the hospital for two days. Mr. Merrifield could not have been both
in the clinic and in the courthouse drooling and incoherent. This medical record has
obviously been falsified. If this record is false, how many more records provided by

the JSO and the clinie have been falsified?

38. Officer Sanders states the event occurred on June 26, 2009 and dates his signature on
June 25, 2009. The event occurred on June 24, 2009. Officer Sanders states that he
observed William sitting in a wheelchair at 12:30 and said he asked him questions and
William did not respond in a coherent manner so, instead of calling for an ambulance as

would have been the responsible course of action given William’s serious health




problems to date and being a diabetic, he called sally port to have the wheelchair van
come and pick him up. Officer Sanders states that Officer Norton arrived 10 minutes
later, at 12:40, and upon loading William into the van noticed he was unresponsive. He
then states that Rescue was notified. Officer Sanders did not monitor William during the
wait or he would have noticed a change in his status. This delay cost William his life.

59. Officer Norton states that Officer Tuten, not Officer Sanders called sally port for the
wheelchair transport van to pick up the inmates at 11:45, not 12:30. Officer Norton states
that he arrived at the courthouse at the very specific time of 12:23, not 12:40. Officer
Norton states that William was slumped over and had drool coming from his mouth and
was unresponsive and then Rescue was called. This delay cost William his life. JAX Fire
and Rescue records the call coming in at 12:31, arriving at the courthouse at 12:40 and
leaving for the hospital at 12:50. Either Officer Sanders or Officer Norton has falsified
his report. The month, in the date section, was whited out and hand written in.
Verification of the phone records from the service provider can easily prove whose report
is accurate, if either. Interviewing defendants and workers who were present that morning
would be of great help as would being able to view any videotapes at the courthouse from
that day.

60. In the PTDF Patient Snapshot there are image encounters for 6/29/09(12:00 a.m.),
6/29/09(12:00 a.m.), 6/26/09(12:00 a.m.) and a nursing encounter on 6/27/09(01:26 a.m.).
Mr. Merrifield was no longer being detained by the JSO, he was ROR on 6/25 /09 or
6/26/09 after he was taken to the hospital. Why are there image encounter and a nursing
encounter after the ROR date?

61. On the Diabetes Mellitus Flow Sheet there are two entries that do not have a back up
detail page, 06/16, BB and 06/18, BB. Interestingly, the provider’s signature is the same
person. This person’s signature appears three times on this flow sheet; two times where
there is no back up detail and a third time on 6/19, BB when the insulin was held and Mr.
Merrifield was supposed to be called back but the next reading was at 1:30 p.m. Was he
returned to his cell in between? Were these real entries by a real person, 1 find it is




questionable and should be further investigated as to who this person is. The entry on
06/18, BD, has no signature, needs to be investigated as well.

62. On the patient Snapshot form, the following entries have no backup (data collected,
results, no detail back up sheet):
-6/11 (10:04 a.m.)
-06/11 (12:55 p.m.)
-06/11 (5:34 p.m.)
-06/11 (10:03 p.m.)
-06/12 (2:38 a.m.)
-06/12 (7:52 am.)
-06/12 (8:03 am.)
-06/14 (2:35 p.m.)
- 06/14 (9:04 p.m.)
-06/14 (9:34 p.m.)
- 06/15 (2:38 am.)
-06/15 (10:01 a.m.)
-06/15 (11:04 am.)
- 06/16 (3:00 p.m.)
- 06/19 (9:46 p.m.)
- 06/21 (6:23 a.m.)
-6/23 -(9:36 am.)
-06/26 (12:00 a.m.)
- 06/27 (1:46 am.)

- 06/29 (12:00 am.)
- 06/29 (12:00 a.m.}

63. Mr. Merrifield’s blood sugar was at an abnormally high rate for weeks. It would be
vital to get a professional opinion of the mental status and mental clarity of a person in

that condition and constant state of high blood sugar for that extended period of time.




64. On the Diabete Meltutis Flow Sheet, William's Lantus was mis-prescribed to be on a
sliding scale. Lantus cannot be prescribed on a sliding scale. This is a clear case of
medical malpractice. Under prescribing a medication can be just as fatal as
overprescribing a medication. If a doctor prescribed 500mg of a medication instead of
5mg and the patient died; this would be considered medical malpractice. This holds true

for a medication that is under prescribed and death is the result, as is the case here.

65. Any law enforcement official who intentionally or negligently harms another person
or who causes or contributes to their death needs to be held accountable as would any

other citizen.

66. We place our trust, confidence and respect in law enforcement officials. Any law
enforcement official who falsifies a record or report or who lies about events and their
actions, needs to be made an example of and prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law. If
we cannot trust in our law enforcement officials, we have lost something that we consider
very important in the United States of America. Years ago, the Los Angeles Police
Department underwent a complete "overhaul” and I strongly feel that the same actions are

needed at the JSO.

67. Regarding the Examination Report by Jesse C. Giles, MD, dated July 17, 2009, in the
section titled, Circumstances of Death, he states that "withdrawal” protocol were given
Mr. Merrifield on 06/15/09, 4 days after being admitted. If his nausea and vomiting were
caused by withdrawals, he would have exhibited symptoms before 4 days had passed.

68. In the same report as above, Dr.Giles implies in several areas that this was most likely
due to a Benzodiazepines overdose. Mr. Merrifield had been in the custody of the JSO for
2 weeks prior to his collapse; an overdose was an impossibility and should have been
obvious to Dr. Giles. Dr. Giles' comments throughout this report referring to a drug
overdose seem to be a deliberate attempt to portray Mr. Merrifield as a drug addicted man
who committed suicide and deflect any responsibility off of the JSO. Mr. Merrifield

never received any Bezodiazapines during his two-week stay at the JSO and he tested




negative at Shands for any drugs, so any kind of overdose was an impossibility and

should have clearly evident from the records.

69. In the same report as above, Dr. Giles states that Mr. Merrifield had been released
from police custody well before his death and did not require an autopsy. This is not true;
the collapse occurred while Mr. Merrifield was still in police custody. The fact that the
JSO decided to ROR William the day after he was admitted to the hospital was a blatant
attempt to try and avoid any autopsy and try to avoid any responsibility for his death. The
fact remains that Mr. Merrifield was brain dead when he arrived at the hospital on
06/24/09, while still in police custody. An autopsy should have been done. Dr. Giles'
excuses of why an autopsy was not performed are weak and unprofessional. The first
excuse Dr. Giles uses is that the records Dr. Giles requested were not received from the
JSO "in a timely-enough fashion to allow for a review and a non-jurisdiction decision." I
did not know there was a time limit that he had before making a decision in a
questionable case, and if the records were not received in a timely fashion, Dr. Giles
should have followed up in a professional manner to assure he received the records he
needed. The second excuse he uses is that he "didn't want to keep the family and funeral
home waiting overly-long for the cremation authorization." I believe doing a thorough
and professional job is more important than waiting a week or two longer. This whole
report looks like it is tainted against Mr. Merrifield and the autopsy not performed for

reasons other than the untimely receiving of reports.

70. The Medical Examination Report states that Mr. Merrifield was admitted to the
examination room with the clothing in a bag, along with a walking cane.

The JSO Screening Form states that Mr. Merrifield was advised that he may continue to
use HIS cane and JSO wheelchair will be returned.

I have a photo from the insurance company that is date stamped July 30, 2009 (weeks
after Mr. Merrifield's death) clearly showing Mr. Merrifield's one and only cane in the
front seat of his car.

Clearly Mr. Merrifield did NOT have his cane as stated in the screening report and the
Medical Examination Report.




If the JSO would like to now say that they lent him a cane, where is the requisition form,
and why was it never mentioned in any single report or record? I spoke with a nurse in
the clinic and she said that sometimes they have an extra cane they can lend to an inmate

but it is always, always taken back since they are so limited, no exceptions.

71.Mr. Merrifield's blood sugar was never retested after his dangerously low reading of
67 on 06/24/09 at 4:00 a.m.. Mr. Merrifield was transferred to the courthouse with no
follow up to see if his blood sugar was out of a dangerous range. Mr. Merrifield was
ordered, by Dr. Solano, to have his blood sugar tested before breakfast, before lunch and
before dinner. On 06/24/09, Mr. Merrifield's blood sugar was not tested before lunch as
ordered by Dr. Solano. Had Mr. Merrifield's blood sugar been tested at 10:00 or 11:00 as
it had been every other morning, his life would have been saved. By not following up
after a seriously low blood sugar reading of 67 and by not following Dr. Solano's orders,
and testing his sugar before lunch, Mr. Merrifield's dangerously low blood sugar
persisted during the entire morning, while he slipped into a diabetic coma, suffered
severe hypothermia and encephalopathy and ultimately death, while there were trained
officers and staff in the immediate vicinity who should have known and recognized the
symptoms of a diabetic crisis. Had anyone followed up on the low blood sugar reading,

or tested his sugar later that morning, as prescribed, my father would be alive today.

72. An Internal Affairs Complaint was filed October 22, 2010 regarding the issues with
medical records and police report discrepancies and conflicts. (Copy is attached)
Attached is the response from Dr. Solano regarding the many discrepancies and errors in
the medical records from his clinic. Dr. Solano states that the MAR (Medication
Administration Record) is the MFS (Mellitus Flow Sheet). Dr. Solano states that orders
and clinical decisions are based on this information. In his own report, Dr. Solano admits
to at least three (3) omissions on the MAR, including one entry on the MAR that was not
even signed by the nurse, as required by law. Out of the 27 entries, thete are 3 errors,
which is an error rate of 11%. These are only the errors that I could locate with the given
information, there are sure to be others. If the MAR, the report relied upon to prescribe

medication is inaccurate, how accurate is the dispensing of the medication and how




reliable is this report. The nurses in charge of this report do not even follow the legal law
of signing the report. If such little care is given to accurate and important medical record
keeping, how much care is given to the patient and their physical well-being? When I
spoke with Dr. Solano, and I asked him about the 11% rate of errors that I spotted just on
this one report, regardless of the dozens of other errors reported on his other records,
which he said are not important, his exact response to me was, " Every clinic makes
errors and 11% is not bad, it is the same everywhere." The rate is actually higher if we
take into account all the records. Dr. Solano told me that this was only 1 patient, not
every patient has errors, I beg to differ. Dr. Solano's report states that strives for 100%
accuracy, but that was not even close to what he said to me on the phone. He was very
condescending and nonchalant regarding the entire matter. With the lack of internal
controls and quality controls, 1 am sure that the incidence of errors is quite high. [ would
like to officially request a complete and thorough andit/investigation of Dr. Solano's
clinic medical records. Dr. Solano's attitude regarding the acceptability of the high
incidence of errors is unacceptable of a person in Dr. Solano's position of authority and
responsibility. Given the unacceptable lack of internal controls and quality, it is clear that
Dr. Solano is not qualified to hold the position of Chief Medical Examiner. [ am
requesting that any and all appropriate actions be taken to ensure that proper and
adequate medical care is given at the clinic.

As of January 1, 2011, I have not had any response to the Internal Affairs
Complaint form filed in regards to the falsification of officers' reports. I called and spoke
with Assistant Chief Redmond and he told me that he will not give me any information. I
told him that if anyone in the investigation had any questions, to please call me. His
response was, "If anyone had any questions for you, they would have already called you."

That was the end of the cold conversation.




STATE OF _ o .
SOUTH CAROLINA NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL OF SUSPI

JPAYMENT HAS BEEN MADE IN THE AMOUNT OF q"——l \0/2_(0]"’

COVERING THE FINE AND COSY FOR

‘LE \ M E i TH;ﬁIO}:j‘A%L@;ESCRIBEDH N
AUTH, SIGNATURE \ DATE @ =~

To have this suspension withdrawn, you must take this form to
the local DMV office. For mailing instructions, please see below.

#3 HOME JURISDICTION (SUSPEN-S!ON WITHDRAWAL)

CITATION NO. DATE OF VIOLATION [OCATION OF VIOLATION SECTION VIOLATED
D059283 3/4/2008 Beaufort 2100

FINE AND COSTS TRIAL DATE

DESCRIPTION OF VIOLATION
$60.00 3/27/2008

Speeding, 10 mph or less over the speed limit

BOCKETNO, D059283 COURT NO. 77104

DRIVER'S LICENSE NO. STATE DATE OF BIRTH NAME OF COURT
622490106 NY 10/30/1945 il Beanfort Magistrate
LNA] FIRST : MIDDLE SEX MATILING ADDRESS
- Merrl eld William M M 104 Ribaut Road
STREET ADDRESS CITY STATE ZiF CODE
4352 Heritage Drive Beaufort sC 29901
CITY STATE ZIP CODRE 3 TELEPHONE
Liverpool NY 13090 | AREACODE  (g43) NUMBER 470-5202
REGIS.(TAL) NO. STATE AR MAKE MODEL AUTHORIZED BY
EBB3964 NY FE2004 HYUN 0O G Chase . 57772009
FORM DL-53 (REVISED 08/06)
TRIAL OFFICER'S INSTRUCTIONS: Upon the defendant complying with the citation, the top ' j
: portion of Form DL-53 (blue & pink) copies are completed and the blue copy is forwarded to the’ "
#e - defendant.
IMPORTANT DRIVER INSTRUCTIONS - 3

SOUTH CAROLINA DRIVERS: DMV MUST RECEIVE THIS FORM You may take this blue form to

i a DMV office or mait it to the'address below. If this form is not received, your driving privilege will
remain suspended. If the fine is paid on or after the beginning date of the suspenswn a $100.00
reinstatement fee must be paid before the suspension is withdrawn,

MAILING INSTRUCTIONS: This form and reinstatement fee, if required, may be mailed to:
-South Carolina Department of Motor Vehicles

9*79 06 mﬁ"&ﬂ 6&& Driver Records -
Post Office Box 1488
B.@uﬁ%’f aC 7/3702; Blythowood, South Carolina 29016-0028
OUT-OF-STATE DRIVERS YOU must. present or mall this biue copy of Form DL-53 along with any

applicable remstaterﬁent fees to the state in which you are a licensed driver. Any Guestions you may
have concerning remstatement fees or driver license suspension must be dlrected to your home state.




PTDF Pre-Trial Detention Facility

500 East Adams Street
Jacksonville,FL 32202
(904) 630-74069

Patient: MERRIFIELD, WILLIAM M Age/DOB 63 yrs 30-Oct-1945
2306 SOUTHSIDE EMRN: 713772
BEAUFORT, SC 29902-0000 OMRN: 713772
Home:
Work:
Results
1.ab Accession # 0001 Collected:  6/11/2009 12:55:00PM
Ordering Provider:  Leach,Mary Resulted: 6/11/2009 12:55:00PM

Verified By: <Verification Not Required>

Performing Location: PTDF
Auto Verify: N

Isolation-Contact Stage: Final

d/c isolation per dr. ortiz

Test Resulf Units Flag Reference Range
Isolation d/c

rinted by: Espinosa, MariaP. | 9/30/2009 2:21:00PM
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IN THE COUNTY COURT OF THE
FOURTH JUDICIAL, CIRCUIT, IN
AND FOR DUVAL COUNTY, FLORIDA.

CASE NO: 2009-CT-013621

DIVISION: I

STATE OF FLORIDA
WILLIAM MERRIFIELD,

Defendant.

STATE OF FLORIDA )

COUNTY OF DUVAL )

Proceedings before the Honorable Pauline Drake,

Judge of the County court, Division I, as cause in this

matter came to be neard on the 1lth of June, 2009,

pefore Catherine M. Morrow, Florida Professicnal

Reporter and a Notary public in and for the state of

riorida at Large.

OFFICIAL REPORTERS, INC.
201 EAST ADAMS STREET
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32202

(904) 358-2090
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APPEARANCES:
Richard Komando, Esquire,

Lssistant State Attorney,

220 East Bay Street _
Jacksonville, Florida 32202

Appearing on behalf of the State of Florida.

Melanie Thompson, Attorney at Law,

Assistant State Attorney.,
25 North Market Street, Suite 2090

Jacksonville, Florida 32202

Appearing on behélf of the Defendant.
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PROCEEREDTIUNGS

(Constitutional Rights Video played.)

{The Group was duly SWOIrD. }

* * * K K

THE COURT: Okay. Let's do William

Merrifield. Driving while license suspended. HNo

local record.
THF BAILIFF: Your Honor. He's upstairs with
a communicable disease. And he's out of state.

THE COURT: State of South Carclina énd State

of New York. Okay. Give him a pass date of 6/24

at 2 o'clock in courtroom 23 and leave the bond

where it is at 1503.

% Kk Kk kK K

(Whereupon the proceedings were concluded at

4:01 p.m.)
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c B RTIFICA TR

9TATE OF FLORIDA )

COUNTY OF DUVAL )

1, Catherine M. Morrow, Florida Professional

Reportex, certify that I was authorized to and did

stenographically report the foregoing proceedings and

that the transcript is a true and complete record of my

stenographic notes. |
£F f 2‘2 [;.; '
SATED this (Xl day of ey |, 2009.

CATHERINE M. RROW
Florida B Fessional Reporter




INITIAL INTERVIEW

Printed: 06/08/09 15:13 page 3 of 4

06/07/0% 17:37 (C.LEWLS, RN}

MODERATE NUTRITIONAL RISK FACTORS: i
Insulin dependent diszbetic, Non~compliance to therapeutic diet.
NUTRITTIONAL SCREENING: :
Moderate mutritional risk. i 06/07/09 17237 {G.LEWIS,
HIGE RISK FUNCTIONAL FACTORS: i
?7 ADMITED WITH AMS PT WAS ALSO INVOLVED IN AVAE 2 DAYS
AMBULATION :
FUNCTIONAL SCREENING: §
abnormal galt/history of frequent fails. 08/07/09 17:37 {¢.LEWIS, RN}
IBOLB.TION PRECAUTIONS NEEDED? 3
No isolation precautions neeaded. |
L.OW RISK FOR FALLS WITH MN—AGGRESSIVE PREVENTION: :
patient has impaired ability affecting A. patient is axhibiting G6/07/09 17:37 {G.LEWLS, RN}
CONFUSION AND DISORTENTATION E 06/07/03 17:37 ¢, LEWIS, RN}
HIGH RISK FOR FALLS WITH AGGRESSIVE PREVEN’I‘ION:E .
Low risk for falls, patient has a history of falls in the la, patient has & 08/07/09 17:37 {Q.LEWIS, RN}
i 08/07/09 17:37 {G.LEWIS, R}

history of grug/alcohol ab.

RN}

i
AbC USES CRNE WITH 06/07/08 17:37 (G.LEWLS, RN
HE p6/07/08 17:37 {G.LEWiS, RN}

] 067077409 17:37 {G.LEWIS, RN}

HIGH RISK FOR SKIN BREAKDOWH: T
gee Physical Assessment—ﬁetabolic/lntegu. 06/07/09 17:37 {G.LEWES, RN}
PRE-OPERATIVE TEACHING:

; _ 06/07/09 17:37 {G.LEWIS, Rl

N/A. -
PLAN OF CARE/AIMIESION PROCESS DISCUSSED WITH ?.éTIENT/FAK:IxY:

verhalized understanding and agrees. [ 06/07/09 17:37 {G.LEWIS, RN}

PATIENT EAFETY BROCHURE DTECUSSED W/ PTI‘E‘MEII;Y:! .
vag, safety brochure given and discussed. : pE/07 /08 17:37 {G.LEWLS., BN}
MEDICATION RECONCILIATION PRINTED:

- 06/07/03 17:37 {G.LEWLS, RN}

veg and placed on chart.

DISCHARGE PLANNER

SOCIOECONOMIC STATUS:
unemployed. ; 06/08/09 15:00 {G.LEWES, R}
MENTAL STATUS: -

o . 06/08/0%-15:00 {G.LEWIS, RN}

Disoriented, Confused.

CARE, STATUS:
Reqguiraes assistance,

06/08/09 15:00 (G.LEWIS, RN}

Ambulation agsistance, Bathing assigtance.

LIVING mmsmmﬁs:
iives Alone. ) 66/68/09 15:00 (@.LEWIS, RN}
ANTICIPATED NESDS AT TIME OF DISCHARGE: :
o HAS NO TRANSPORTATION, CAR WAS TNPOUNDED PRIOR TO ADMISSION A¥D PT LIVES 06/08/09 15:00 {G.LEWIS, RN}
TN NORTH CAROLINA BUT IS HEADED 70 FLORIDA TO PICK UP FAMILY FOR ASSISTANCCE 06/08/09 15:00 {G.LEWIS, RN}
AT HOME. . 06/08/08 15:00 (G.LEWIS, RN}
poes patient need pneumococeal vaccine? )
Yes, pt is aisbetlc, BUT T COULD NOT PROVIDE INFOQ NEEDED TO DETERMINE me oF  06/08/03 15:00 {G.LEWLS, RN}
VACCINATIONS 06/08/02 15:00 {G:LEWIS, Ry}
8 PATIENT CURRENTLY BEING VISITEDR BY HOME EEAL_&‘H?:
" No. : 66/68/09 15:80 {(G.LEWIS, RN}
DOES PATIENT RECEIVE OXYGEN AT HOMET? i . -
Ho. pg/08/09 15:00 {G.LEWIS, RN}
DOES PATIENT HAVE A BOME NEBULIZER?:
No. : 06708703 15:00 {G.LEWIS, RN}
1 IF CVA [OLD/NEW}, PATIENT, DOES PATIENT NEED REHAB EVALUATICNT
' 06708708 15:00 {G.LEWLS, BN}

NA

Nurse's slgnatu




PATIENT PROGRESS NOTES

FROM: 06/08/00'06:32  TO: 06/08/08 19:43

Page 3 of 6'
Printed: mﬂsm{&ﬁ

07:30 B/A {G.LEWIS, RN}

07:30 P/A {G.LEWLIS, RH)

07230 B/A (G.LEWIS, EN)

67136 P/A {G.LEWIS, RN}

87:30 PfA (G.LEWIS, RH)

18:23 P/A (C.LEWIS, RN}

Oxygen: None. i
Pulse Oximeter: _100__% saturation OF ROOM AIR
NEUROLOGICAT ASSES s

alert, Oriented X3 _.

883
obeys commands.

revel of Comscious
Responsive to Yolca/

Bagt Motor Response:
Articulation: Cle

Fyes: tonsensual, Reddened.
Pupllis: . PERRLA.

pupil Sizes  Eeft, Right. 3.
vigion: Mo diffieuléy noted.

Bbth eyes biink.
Norm%xl.
Wormal
Mo difficuity noted.

Corneal Reflex:
Cough Reflex:
Gag Reflax:
Hearing:

planter Extension: | Moderate.
Planter Flexion: i(cderate .
Active.

pesp tendon reflexen:
GENTTOURINARY ASSESSHMENT:
Incentinent:  Occasicnal.
Urina: Yellow in colér.
Asgistive Devices: | NA.
Was cathetex ingerted ox reingert
Who inserted thes catheter? WA,
pate and time of inkertion of catheter: MA.
why did patient need & cetheter? NA.
Date and time cnthe_ﬁ:er was Temoved: MA.
pialysis patient: { No.
Kjidney stones: Na.
INTRAVENOUS ASSERISHENT
Iv site: Left, Forearm. e
™ypa of IV fluide: | NS. T
Rate: _200__mi/hr.
gite: BLOOD AT SITE FROM INITIAL START,
Central Vencus Linel: NA.
" port-m~cath: WA.
PICC: NA.
Other: MNA.
PATN ASSESSMENT:
pain Scale {0-10} ]
Frequency of pain: | ¥
Description of pains WA,
Any changesa in activity r/t pain  No.

WOUND ASSESSMENT:
‘Pypa of wound: WO
tocation: Bee Unisek man documentation.

NEUROLOGICAL ASSESSMENP:

Level of Conscicusness:
LENTED TO PLACE STTUAIION AND TTHE PT IS

Confused, Oriented x__‘%onm REOR
ANAKEN AND REFONDS 7O |[VERBAL STIMULI BUT SEEMS TO BE VERY CONFUSED.

ad after admiséion? NA.

OTHER WISE STTE IS W/O COMPLICATIONS

Ijﬁ'D TQ RT HEEL IS EEALING NGO DRAINAGE NOTED PT DENTES PAIN

FoigEs MERRIFIELD WILLIAM




INITIAL PHYSICAL ASSESSMENT

=2

Printed: 6/07/09 at 18:32 - Page 7 of 8
Dragsing:
06/07/0% 18:27 (GRL RN} MNA.
Decubitus:
p6/07/09 18:27 {GRL RN} Stage 2-superficial breakdewn/Blisters.
Decubitus drainage:
06/07/09 18:27 {GRL RN} None.
Undexmining:
06/07/09 18:27 {GRL RN} Absent.
: Necrotic timsue:
06707409 18:27 {GRL RN} Absent.
PAIN ASSESSMENT
) pain Scale {0-10}
06707709 18:25 {GRL RN} 0
Pt complaing of:
06/07/09 18:25 {GRI. RN} No pain at this time,
Fraquency of pain:
06/07/09 1i8:25 {GRL RN} NA.
: Degcription of pain:
06/07/0% 18:25 {GRL RN} NA.
Any changes in activity r/t pain
06/07/09 18:25 {GRL RN} No.
Pain scale:
06/07/09 18:25 {GRL RN} 0.
Pain face scale:
06/07/09 18:25 {CGRL RN} Face O-happy, o pain.
Evidence of pain:
06/07/0% 18:25 {CRL RN} NONE NOTED
' Non-medicinal comfort measures utilized to relieve pain:
06/07/09 18:25 {GRL RN} Back rub, Deep breathing technicles, bDistraction technigues.
. Response to oral pain medication:
06/07/09 1B:25 {CRL RN} NA. : A
- Response to IM pain medicaticn:
06/07/09 18125 {GRL BN} NA.
) Responsae to IV pain medication:
06/07/09 18:25 {GRL RN} NA.
PSYCHOSOCIAL ASSESSMENT
Behavior Pattern:
06/07/09 18:03 {GRL RN} Confusad, Disorismted.
Tnteraction within snvironment:
0&/07/0% 18:03 {GRL, RN} Answers questions inappropriately BT IS VERY DROWSY AND CONFUSED
- Major concerns regarding hogpitalization that may impact nursing care:
06/07/09 18:03 {GRL RN} None voiced,
Major life change in papt year:
06/07/0% 18:03 {GRL RN} Nene. )
- Support System:
06/07/09 18:02 {GRL RN} Nene.
: Family concerns regarding hospitalization that may impact nursing carss
06/07/0% 18:03 {GRL RN} None voiced.
) Slesp habits:
06/07/0% 18:63 {GRL RN} _6-_ hrs/night,
Recent c¢hanges in slesp pattern:
06/07/09 18:03 {GRL RN}

Kurge's slgnaﬂ(’% @L:\

Y

Validated by:

e

MERRYFIELD WEILLIAM




562. < MERRIFIZLD WILLIAM -
06708708 07:30 {GRL RN} Tocationt : S~
gItE Ar Location: . :
pate First Obgerved: i
MHotes: ﬂ
A=)
<]
i1
—
N fart
! b

RS

&5 WITHOUT A BREAX IN SKIN

POES NOT DISAPPEAR WHEN PRESSURE IS RELIEVED

EPAGE II ¢ PARTIAL THICKNESS LOSS OF SRTN LAYERS
PRESENTING AS AN ABRASION, BLISTER OR SHALLOW CRATER

STAGE IIT : FULL THICKNESS OF SKIN I8 LOST
: EXPOSING SUBCUTANEQUS TISSUE

PRESENTS AS A DEEP CRATER
SUE MAY OR- MAY NOT BE|FRESENT

gragE IV : FULL THTCKNESS OF SKIN AND SUBCIFTANEOUS TISSUE 1S; LOST

EXPOSING MUSCLE OR BONE
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TTHERTY HEGIONAE iggC |
INITIAL INTERVIEW
Printed: 06/07/09 18:02 page 10of 3 |

MERRIFIELD WILLIAM

10/30/1945 63 LIBERTY €O JARIY
| QUARDTAN

180 Papn STFES AD
912/876-6411

BANNOUT FIRAS MD

BANNODT FIRAS ¥D .

, ‘PERTINENT HISTORY
) !
WEIGHT & HEIGHT: : o
174 188 O OZ 78.93 EG 78925.1 oM 0 INCHES (scale type untknown}
pOES PATIENT SHMOKE?:
Y
ALLERGIBE - DRUG 2
No Enowa Rllergies -
CORRENT MEDTICATIONS:
LANTUS . Doge: 37 UNITS Frag: ¢ HS route: S0
Lagt Dose: 060609 Compliant: N Need Education: N p6/07/09 17:3% (G.LEWIS, RN}
CARVEDILOL Dose: 12,5MG ‘rety: BID routa: PO
Last bose: Compliant: N Head Educatiion: 06707709 17:37 {G.LEWIS, RN}
TANAY Dose: 1ME Freg: BID Route: PO
Last Dose: Compliant: N Need Educatiion: M 06/07/09 17:37 (G.LEWLS, RN}
CYCLOBENZAPRINE Dose: 10MG Freq: TID “Rountas PO
1ast Dose: . Compliant: N Meed Education: N 067077708 17:37 (G.LEWLS, RN}
PREDISONE Dase:; 10MG ireq: DATLY Route: PO
Last Dose: Compliant: N Need Fducation: ¥ 0§/07/09 17:37 (G.LEWIS, BN}
IN pose: S00MG : F}req: ID ° Routa: B0 .
1,zet Dose: Compliant: N Need Educat;iom N 06/07/09 17:37 {G.LEWLS, RN}
gERBAL REMENDIES /SUPPLIMENTS :
N/A. 06/07/09 17:37 {G.LEWIS, RN}

DISPOSITION OF MEDICATIONS:
06/07/09 17:37 {G.LEWIS, RN}

Remains with patient.

PTHME OF ARRIVAL ON FLOOR/ADMITTING DIAGNOSES
. 05707709 17:37 [Q.LEWIS, RN}

1658 "
REASON FOR ADMISSION {patient’s own words}s t '

pT STATES"HAD A LITTLE ACCIDENT® . 06707709 17:37 {G.LEWIS, RN}
ADMITTED FROM: P S

other _JAIE .~

06/07/09 17:37 {G.LEWIS, RN}

MODE OF ARRIVAL/ACCOMPANIED BY: :
other _POLICE_,CAL__ACCOE’E‘ANIED BY OFFICER 06/707/069 17 :37 {G.LEWIS, RN}
BATIENT AND/OR FAMILY TEACHING RELATED TO: :
1D band, Daily nursing actipities, smoking 06707708 17137 {G.LEWIS, RN}
06707700 17:37 (G.LEWLIS, RN}

Murse call system, sigerails,
policy. 'l‘elephone/'relevision. Eed controls, Valuables policy-

MERRIFIELD WILLIAM
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1771 2008
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1

WIEDICATION RECONCILIATION
REPORT FOR THE
EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT
AND FAST TRACK
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Dose |Route Frequency . Takenlast || .

|

UL mm g
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PTDF Pre-Trial Detention Facility

500 East Adams Street
Jacksonville, FL 32202
(904) 630-7409

Age/DOB 63 yis 30-Oct-1945
EMRN: 713772
OMRN: 713772

Patient: MERRIFIELD, WILLIAM M
2306 SOUTHSIDE
BEAUFORT, SC 29902-0060

Home:
Work:
Results
Lab Accession # 0001 Collected:  6/11/2009 4:30:00PM
Ordering Provider: Leach Mary Resulted:  6/11/2009 4:47:00PM
Verified By: <Verification Not Required>

Performing Location: PTDF
Auto Verify: N

Accucheck-PTDF BD Stage: Final

Test Result Units Flag Reference Range
In House Blood Glucose Fingerstick 284 mg/dl

Instructions R3

Page 1 of 1

4]

rinted by: Espinosa, MariaP. | 9/30/2009 2:21:.00PM



PTDF Pre-Trial Detention Facility

500 East Adams Stfeet _
Jacksonville,FL 32202
(904) 630-7409

Age/DOB 63 yrs 30-Oct-1945
EMRN: 713772
OMRN: 713772
Home:
. Work:

Patient: MERRIFIELD, WILLIAM M
2306 SOUTHSIDE
BEAUFORT, SC 29902-0000

Resulis

Lab Accession # 0001 Collected:  6/11/2009 4:30:00PM
Ordering Provider:  Leach,Mary Resulted: 6/11/2009 4:47:00PM
. Performing Location: PTDF Verified By: <Verification Not Required>
Aute Verify: N

Accucheck-PTDF RD Stage:  Final

Test Result Units Flag Reference Range
In House Blood Glucose Fingerstick 284 mg/dl '

Instructions R3

Page 1 of I

e
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PTDF Pre-Trial Detention Facility

500 East Adams Street
Jacksonville, FL 32202
(904) 630-7409

Ape/DOB 63 yrs 30-Oct-1945
EMRN: 713772

OMRN: 713772

Home:

Work:

Patient: MERRIFIELD, WILLIAM M
2306 SOUTHSIDE
BEAUFORT, 5C 29902-0000

Results

Lab Accession # 0001 Collected:  6/14/2009 12:45:00PM

Ordering Provider:  LeachMary Resulted:  6/14/2009 12:44:00PM

Performing Location: PTDF Verified By: <Verification Not Required>
Auto Verify: N

PTDFE In-house vital signs 1:00 PV Stage: Final
Test Result Units Flag Reference Range
Blood Pressure 168/103 A
Pulse Rate 50
Respiration 22
Temperature 97.6 F
98

(2 Saturation

| "Page 1ofl

+77

Printed by: Espinosa, MariaP. | 9/30/200% 2:21:00PM




PTDF Pre-Trial Detention Facility

500 East Adams Street
Jacksonville,FL 32202
(904) 630-7409

Age/DOB 63 yrs 30-Oct-1945
EMRN: T13772
OMRN: 713772

Patient: MERRIFIELD, WILLIAM M
' 2306 SOUTHSIDE
BEAUFORT, SC 29%02-0000

Home:
Work:
Resulis
Lab Accession # 0001 ) ' Collected:  6/14/2009 12:45:00PM
Ordering Provider: Leach,Mary Resulted: 6/14/2009 12:44:.00PM
Performing Location: PTDF . Verified By: <Verification Not Required>
Auto Verify: N
PTDF In-house vital signs 1:00 PM Stage: Final
Test Result Units Flag Reference Range
Blood Pressure 168/103 A
Pulse Rate 90
Respiration 22
Temperature 97.6 F
0%

O2 Saturation

. '?age lofl

47

Printed by: Espinosa, MariaP. | 9/30/2009 2:21:00PM




Patient: MERRIFIELD, WILLIAM M
2306 SOUTHSIDE
BEAUFORT, SC 29%02-0000

PTDF Pre-Trial Detention Facility

500 East Adams Street
Jacksonville,F1. 32202
(904) 630-7409

Apge/DOB 63 yrs 30-0Oct-1945

EMRN: T13772
OMRN: 713772
Home:
Work:

Lab Accession # 0001
Ordering Provider:  Leach,Mary
Performing Location: PTDF

Aecucheck-PTDF BD

Test
In House Blood Glucose Fingerstick
Instructions

Result
222

w: Hspinosa, Maria P. |- 9/30/2009 2:21:00PM

Results

Collected:  6/12/2009 4:30:00PM
Resulted: 6/12/2009 4:56:00PM
Verified By: <Verification Not Required>

Auto Verify: N

Stage: Final
Units Flag Reference Range
mg/d]

Page 1 of |
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BSHC ~ Worksheet for Orders
{NO MEDICATIONS ORDERS)

Schedule for:

a b, Reason:
RETiRical Procadires . -7 5 A AT — el 7 :
X A A {

D ﬂﬁﬁw %M}l} 154 WWWJZ7 L
h 0 Nebulizer — Albutercf 2.5 mg every 8 hours/PRN if asthma/COPD exacerbation present
b D Nehuiizer— Ipratropium 500myg every 8 hours/PRN ¥ asthma/COPD exacerbation present

0 Nebulizer — Other

01 Foo! Soak daily for 5 days

D Staple remaval in days
1 PPD (TST) implant

QOther:

o1 fee bag 3 times a day for 3 days
o Suture removal in

days

Shands Referrals

r: CXR o CT scan of
0 X ray of

Reason:

O Other procedure;

Speciaity Service: (ndicate which ons)
Reasen: {Be very specific use SBAR mnemonic)

_ 1S Stuation B: Background Al Asgessment R: Recommendgtmns

O with contrast O without confrast o MR of

o Diabefic 2200 caloties

'Q’Efs 0 i ‘\m;:) ok L OUE U {‘Ui’*’ 7]

gl O Clear Liquid Dief
jatath fes
gart Failura Diet
(=3

0 Diabetic diet (hs snack)
0 Prenatal Diel
o Renal diet 20 g

£ Coumadin Diet

o Fult liquid dist

o Renal diet60 g

0 Wired jaw full liquid

t1 High Calorie Diet
O Renal dist 70 g

[
-
» | Comments:
by
Recommendations to JEO
o Lower Tier Lower Bunk o Indefinitively 0 for days oLay in for days
o Shaving Pass 0o C-PAP
03 Eyeglasses 0 Wheelchair
o Giher orthoses/prostheis (Describe) 0 Scabies recommendations (isolation, new clothes/linen)
12 Lice rocommendations (isclation, naw clothesinan)
o'Work imitations: 0 Permanent © Termporary for days
Dascribe work fimifations:
o Unclear Lo transfer: 0 Permanent £ Temporary for days

sider Signature: //L/_:WH

POSMay-00v1

+ 9
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Bay Street Health Center
Site: PTDF Pre-Trial Detention Facility
500 East Adams Street

JacksonvilleFL 32202
(904)630-7409
MERRIFIELD, WILLIAM M.
MRN: 713772 DOB: 10/30/1945 Docket # 2009024776

Screening

ITR Calk:
Call to back door for: Other reason: Arrived w/ cane and urinary incont. w/ poor hygiene In summary: 63 yo Caus. male

whorm appears 83 y/o seen while sitting in JSO wheelchair, refusing to walk. Demanding "percocet” as "l fell about a week
ago and my back is sore but | have peripheral neuropathy and | take a lot of pin pills for it." Additionally, states was
recently hospitalized "at Liberty Hospital in Gainesville, FL for my nerves and my sugar." States has been using ETOH
intermittently, in addition to "xanax for my nerves two times a day because my doctor said the stress of my wife having
leukemia and coming here for treatments made me too nervous so | could have xanax." States is IDDM and on Lantus 35
U Q HS. Also has Hx remote AMI and new dx CHF w/ Coreg 12.5 mg rx'ed to take 1 po BID, Noted R flank lesions of
varying stages of healing, but obviously resalving, in dermatone pattern, on erythematous base, w/ cluster of some
resolving blisters posterior R flank ~ 4x5 cm. However, the entire region of erythema is ~ 7 X 25 cm R ant/post. flank. No
current d/c noted. Pt. states he has been using orednisone 10 mg po QD for same and has 14 days txX'ment remaining. He
is also using neurontin 300mg po tid for pain management but, is requesting narcaotics. Howeyver, there is no facial
grimmace, no other physiological s/sx's of pain @ present. Pt. now refuses to ambulate, "unless 1 get my percocet.’
Discussed pt's previous and current functional abilities and he eventually states he was able to ambulate wicane @ home,
drive both he and his spouse here from Gainesville, and then remove their luggage from his car and take it in their
temporary housing independently. Pt. advised he may cont. use of his cane and wheel chair will be returned to JSO as he
can actually do harm to hmelf by self-restricting mobility/create additional health problems rit immobility. Pt cont. {o
demand "percocet and xanax." Pt. arrives withe following med bottles (all sent to property): Prednisone 10 mg 1 po QD,
Carvediol 12.5 mg 1 po BID, and Xanax 1 mg take 1 po BID, Rx'ed by Dr. Assoegi, Salvatore and # 50 filled on 6/2/09 at
Publix Pharm (843-986-9658) # 20 remain in bottle, and partially full vial of Lantus insulin w/8 insulin syringes. Noticiably
absent, is pt's "percocet” and he states, "they wouldn't give me a refill and | ran out.” Pt. states he usually does not have
urinary incont. but has taken his xanax and "l don't always clean myseif after | go." Clothing soiled/dirty in appearance and
appears w/poor hygiene. Placed in contact isolation, may cont. use cane, no wheelchair. Pt. inst. in sick call process and
verbalized understanding of same. Speech clear, A&O X3, PERL (senile cataracts noted), EOML. See orders and

referrals.
Disposition:Patient Accepted - medically cleared

Home Medications
See summary above

Vitals
132/76, 68, 16

Signatures
Mary Leach, NP; Jun 11 2009 5:37AM (Author)

Printed By: Maria P. Espinosa lofl 9/30/09 2:20:35 PM
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Bay Street Health Center
Site: PTDF Pre-Trial Detention Facility
500 East Adams Street
JacksonvilleFL 32202
{904)630-7409

MERRIFIELD, WILLIAM M. ,
MRN: 713772 DOB: 10/30/1945 Docket # 2009024776

Screening

Intake - Medicak:
Patient refates history of
Denies medical prablems requiring immediate attention
Denies history of selzures
Denies history of asthma
Denies history of COPL
POSITIVE for history of hypertension
POSITIVE for the following heart problems:
pPOSITIVE for history of diabstes mellitus.
Denies history of hepatitis
Denies history of veneral diseases
Denies history of HY
OTHER medical conditions state
incarceration including the Sick Call process y : . 2
Medications: SEE TR il he Sgn O AP Ae
- Substance abuse
' POSITIVE for history of alcohiot use.

d by the patient include: see ITR, Patient educated about 2
!

Tuberculosis history Patient denies history of freatment for

not exposure to a person diagnosed with ‘Active tuberculosis In the Jast 3
cough, Patient denies history of hemoptysis, Patient denies history of chest pain wth
following systemic symptoms patient denies history of fever, Patient dernies history of
of feeling tired, Patient denies history of loss of appetite, Patient denlos history of unwanted weig

history of chills
N Oral healh screening shows denies dental pain, No current treatm
NS procedures, No lower dentures present, No upper denfures presen

@K\)bsewed

General visual inspection of exposed areas show No skin lesions noted, no

ccess io health care during

{gadost ]

POSITIVE for history of drug use to include .
Active Tuberculosis, Patient denies prior PDDBL(TST), States

weeks or more Patient denles constant

cough Patient experiencing the

night sweats, Patient denies history

sht ioss, Patient denies

ent for dental problems, no recent major dental
t, not wearing dentures, not severe dental caries

needle tracks, no pediculosis and no scables

Qnot gurrently wearing ayeglassesnot currenty wearing contact lenses . -2 q? 52 i
k limitations, but self-refliantin 62 gm

Activities of Daily Living difficulty walking unassisted, Patient describe the following wor

usual daily activities, no prosthetic devices, no splint, no crufches, no ¢as
functioning normal. Not fegally blind
General behavior of patient during in

not tearful

Health Insurance(s) No insurance
Disposition Referred to: Chronic Care, Infection Control Nurse, WITHDRAWALS

: : [
Placement Contact Isolation, Lower Tier Lower Bunk “—LUW\%\ {aof 2 m\j Cﬁ}i,e o 2

terview: was cooperative, was not hostile,

cho?
Vitals
Vital Signs [Fiiter Applied : Last 5 Entries]
11Jun2009 06:00AM
Height Weight BMI BSA
BM! Calculated: 21.62
Height Weight BMI BSA
1of2 9/30/09 2:20:37 PM

Printed By: Maria P. Espinosa

t no brace(s}, no deafness/muie, cognitive




u&&mmmmf g
Bay Stree th Center
Site: PTDF Pre-Trial Detention Facility

BSA Calculated: 1.89

Height Weight BMI BSA
Height: 71in gfﬂﬁf
Height Weight BMI BSA < s UWhr A U VM)
Weight: 15516~ ——— ey ML dae s (AR "0 B o v 45-2
Blood Pressure L2 s o ¢
Rlood Pressure: 132/82 L Al
Temperature
Ternperature: 95.9F
Pulse

Heart Rate: 108
02 Saturation
O2 Saturation: 99

Whole Blood Finger Stick
In House Blood Glucose Fingerstick: 173maldt

" Allergies
Medication
No Known Drug Allergies

Assessment

Assessad .
Visit For: Muttiphasic Screening Exam VB2.6

Signatures
Amanda Richards, ; Jun 11 2009 6:04AM (Author)

Mary Leach, NP; Jun 11 2009 8:43AM (Author)

WILLIAM M. MERRIFIELD




BSHC - Workshest for Orders
(NO MEDICATIONS ORDERS)

Docket Number g,_cs_of 84 5“’5769

Patient:

. At

osls for every order. For laboratory indicate t

Provider: (iype name}
he provider receiving the report.
ELECTRONIC HEALTH RECORDS.

Date: {::_{ /o109 127

instructions: Provide a diagn
ENTER MEDICATIONS DIRECTLY IN THE

ntal Heaith matabolic panel {Giuc,FLP,TSH)
When to be done, Report (o}

a Me
0 Other: (indicate priotity,

Laboratory In-House: —-w--— Diagnosis:
o Urinalysis O Pregnancy test 3 Strep tast 1 FOB %3 o INR/PT
To be Done: O Teday O
Report to! :
Laboratory Shands: - Diagnosis:
ianetes baseline (HgA 1) o HIV baseline (CD4, VL, CBC) .- O Prenaial picfile O Ditantin level baseline
ISiabstes ProfiledTSH, AlbCr urine, EMP. FLPY. O Diabetes Annual (AIB/Cr ufine)

Clinical Data/Diagnosis:

o Biopsy. Sita: )
O Abrormal o Normal & Unknown 00 LMP

G PAP smear: _ Pricr date:
Protocols (EXCLUDE MEDICATIONS)
O Benzo-withdrawal Protocel (If ben

o Diabetes Protocol (If patient starte
[ ETHC Withdrawal Protocol (If Librium ar Klonopin staried) (Lower tier, fowet bunk, VS dajly x 8 d, Chart Ale

o HiV Protocol (TST implant, CXR # not done within last 3 months, Referral o ID, ©D4, Virat Load and CBC}
o LTBI-TB Protecol (Referral to ICN, TST Implant, CXR if not done within last 6 months)

ys, Chart Aert: Unclear fo transfer wil

zo taper was ordered) (Vital Signs daily for 5 da

it Alert: Unclear to transfar while oi i)
o transfar,

le oa benzo 1X)

d on insulin) (HbA1c baselfine, and accuchesk BID for 80 days)
i Unclaar o transfer while o

and lower tier/bunk)

i}

Opicd Protocol (If patient staried on meds) (Lower Tier, Lower Bunk, VS daily x 5d, Cha

a Prenatal protacol Refarral lo Shands, Prenatal rofle. prenatal diet. If moye than 7 months chart alef n

Vital Signs: —- Diagnosis: CHF, AT, 8l AkhS . [l
o Once a day for 3 days 0 Once % day for 5 days (Recémmended for potersial withdrawal) /

wice a day for 5 days (Recommended for severe withdrawals)
o In 3 days and weekly times two {Recommented for mild to modesate elevated BF readings on asymptomatic p
01 Once aweek for two weeks (Recommended for hio of HTN no meds and normal BP readings)
o For 3 days and roevaluate (Recommended for inittation of 1x andfor change of medication on patie

0 Other (Justify)

atients)

nts with significant HTM)

5%

+120 or <60 HR>110 or <B0 RR=>25 or <15 Temp >100.3 SpO2 <5

o Report If SBi>160 or <80 BDP

ugar}

Accuchecks {(Whole Bivad Finger-stick blood s
1 Fasting in 48 hours and in 7 days (Recommen
1 Daily fasting for 90 days (Recommended for patients orly on long acting insulin
 Three times fasting a week for 90 days {Recommended for patients only on oral

')z%@efore breakfast and dinner for 90 days (Recommendsd for patients on Insulin combinations)
o1 Two times a week fasting for 50 days {Recommended for patients on oral hypoglycemics well con

0 Once aweek fasting for 90 (Recommended far patients on oral hypoglycemics very well controlied)

a Oiher (Justify)

ded for h/o of DM no meds and B3 leval WHNL)
1.6 Lantus or patients on oral hypoglycemics)

) e
5,

| hypoglycemics, BS readings accaptabl

-

trolied)

| Wound Care — Diagnosis/Site:

Owound Care Once a day tor 7 days | Instructions: ' S
o Wound Care twice a day for 7 days ] - s
\W e A[{ V %
12 A% S

vaiuate by Wound Care Nurseg,
Wound care Other (Justify) i

1 1 Refer if signs/symptoms © Infection

g
v

Infernal Referrals
@ Infectious Disease

o Transition Team

%mnis Care 54 s A Critical Care
ound Care~ ’W o TEAS symptomatic (1 TEAS by patient request
o Mentat Haalth O Dental

~Kinfection Control Nurse -5

Reason: ; .
b7, i, Toon, Ryl Wewrpy, Singles, 7By sub3 Abest

Provider Signature: 4/L/ W




William Merrifield

Vital Signs
Vital Signs Taken
Date Time Blood Pressure Respiration Temperature Pulse 02 Saturation
11-Jun 5:37 a.m, X X X
§:04 a.m. X X X X
2:57 p.m. X X X X
12-Jua 10:30 a.m. X X X X
10124 p.m. X X X X X
13-Jun 3:48 p.m. X X X X X
131:00 p.m. X X X X
14-3un 4:14 a.m. X X X
12:45 a.m, X X X X X
10;02 B X X X
. 15-)un 10:01 a.m X X X X
4:30 p.m. X X X
9:33 p.m. X X
16-Jun 11:14 p.m. X X X X X
17-Jun  10:07 p.m. X X X X X
18-Jun 9:00 a.m. X X X X X
10:26 p.m. X X X X X
i%-Jun  1C:50 p.m, X x . X X X N
20-Jun 4:41 p.m. X X X X X
21-Jun 4:42 p.m. x

O VITAL SIGNS TAKEN AFTER 6/21/09




william Merrifield

Blood Sugar

Blood
Date Time Sugar _mg/di Lantus
6/11/2009 6:04 a.m. 173
_ 2:57 p.m. 284
6/12/2009 10:30 a.m. 216
4:30 p.m. 222/279
6/13/2009  3:04 a.m. 173
4:00 a.m. 227
8:47 p.m. 333
6/14/2009 4:00a.m 140
5:15 p.m. 312
6/15/2009  4:00a.m 94 L-20
. 4:30 p.m. 118
6/16/2009 No detail 129 L-20
4:30 p.m. 95
6/17/2009 did not show
4:30 p.m. 158
6/18/2009  5:24 a.m. 215 L-20
9:00 a.m. 52 -
no detzil 221
3:50 p.m. Used morning VS
6/19/200% 4:35a.m. 60
1:30 p.m. 163
4:30 p.m. 160
6/20/2009 5:19a.m.’ 160 L-20
4:41 p.m. Used 6/18/09 results of 52
5:12 p.o. 114
6/21/2009 7:28 a.m. 128 L-20
4:00 p.m. 190
6/22/2009 - 4.00 a.m. 163 L-20
4:00 p.m. 76
6/23/2009  4:46 a.m. 80 £-20
12:15 p.m. 56
1:00 p.m. 62
1:15 p.m. 75
4:30 p.m. 176
6/24/2009 4:00a.m. 67
11:50 a.m. 56




mw.m R
Bay Street Health Center . o2 k

Site: PTDE Pre-Trial Detention Facility v i
500 Fast Adams Street ey ¢ e
JacksonvilleFL 32202 {’\b@"’iﬁm A g gt EET
(904)630-7409 s e G
‘i,-ﬂ wwgm_k__._)fﬂ'% .
MERRIFIELD, WILLIAM M. ,
MRN: 713772 - DOB: 10/30/1245 Docket # 2009024776
Screening

TR Call: ‘ L

" Call to back door for: Other reason: Arrived w/ cane and urinary incont. w/ poor hygiene In summary: 63 ye Caus. male

whom appears 83 y/o seen while sitting in JSO wheelchair, refusing to walk. Deranding "percocet” as "t fell about 2 week
ago and my back is sore but | have peripheral neuropathy and | take a lot of d}giﬂ)iils for it.” Additionally, states was 7
recently hospitalized "at Liberly Hospital In Gainesville, FL for my nerves ana my sugar." States has been using ETOH ™ 'F _

times a day because my doctor said the stress of my wife having%ﬁ%@ - 7

| could have xanax." States is IDDM and on Lantus 35 '

d to take 1 po BID, Noted R flank Tesions of K

base, w/ cluster of some

intermittently, in addition fo "xanax for my nerves wo
leukemia and coming here for treatments made me {00 nervous so

U Q HS. Also has Hx remote AM! and new dx CHF w/ Coreg 12.5 mg rx'e

varying sfages of healing, but obviously resolving, In dermatone pattern, on erythematous
tire region of erythema is ~ 7 X 25 cm R ant/post. flank, No

resolving biisters posterior R flanik ~ 4x5 cm. However, the en
'ment remaining. He

eurrent d/c noted. Pi. states he has been using prednisone, 10 mg po QD for same and has 14 days X
However, there is no facial

- ourrent d states he has .
A 4 is also using neurontin 300mg po tid for pain management but, is requesting narcotics.
fuses to ambulate, "unless | get my parcocet.

__\FC grimmace, no other physioiogical s/sx's of pain @ present. Pt. now re
Discussed pt's previous and current functional abilities and he eventually states he was able to ambulate w/cane @ ho e—i'—fUQ,
drive both he and his spouse here from Gainesville, and then rermove their luggage from his car-and take it in their .
temporary housing independently. Pt. advised he may cont. use of his cane and wheel chair will be returned to JSO as he
can actually do harm to hme!f by self-restricting mobility/create additional health problems 1/t immobility. Pf. conf. to -
demand “percocet and xanax.”* Pt. arrives withe following med botiles {(all sent to property): Prednisone 10mg 1 poQD,

Carvediol 12.5 mg 1 po BID, and Xanax 1 mg fake 1 po BID, Rx'ed by Dr. Assoegi, Salvatore and # 50 filled on 6/2/09 at
insulin w/8 insulin syringes. Noticiably

Publix Pharm {843-986-9658) # 20 remain in bottle, and partiaily full vial of Lantus

absent, is pt's "percocet” and he states, "they wouldn't give me a refill and | ran out” pPt. states he usually does not have
urinary incont. but has taken his xanax and "l don't always clean myself after 1 go." Clothing soiled/dirty in appearance and
appears w/poor hygiene. Placed in contact isolation, may cont. use cane, no wheelchair. PL inst. in sick call process and

verbalized understanding of same. Speech clear, A&O X3, PERL (senile cataracts note _E_Q_M_t! See orders and

referrals. e .
nisposition:Patient Accepted - medically cleared - ‘\Qgér{}}/ué gy"/ g _,&!rQ‘C‘“) a3
' y A A
ke 0
- LD 37k
Home Medications oy e
_ {}gfﬂ
e

See summary above

Vitais
i32/76, 68, 18

Signatures :
Mary Leach, NP; Jun 11 2009 5:37AM (Author)

: (ot Godd pgiect P Lale?
e Yy rblpropt Jo ot g G Corbac -
- C\\(}l /k’iu',‘j replte Gouy ‘;{- ﬁ( ﬂ i oo pord & Rl hed lio L
- M j"\jt\.u.r\ t,b{\l\t\{;% 3« 1.‘:.‘24_,{2\i _(},‘(g‘; TS i A

Printed By: Maria P. Espinosa

lofl’ 9/30/09 2:20:35 PM
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LANTUS® Insulin Treatment: Develop a Routine for Success

For U.S. Residents Only

important Safety Information for Lantus®
Do not take Lantus® if you are allergic to insulin or any of the inactive ingrediznis in Lantus®.

You must test your biood sugar levels whila using insulin, such as Lantus®. Do not make any changes
to your dose ar type of insulin without talking to your healthcare provider. Any change of insulin should
be made cautiously and only under medical supervision.

Do NOT difute or mix Lantus® with any other insufin or solution. It will not work as intended and
you may lose blood sugar control, which could be serious. 1 antus® must only be used if the soiution is
dear and coiorless with no particles visible. Do not share neadles, insulin pens or syringes with

others.

The most common side effect of insulin, Including Lantus®, is low Hlood sugar
{hypoglycemia), which may be serious. Some people may experience symptoms such as shaking,
swaating, fast heartbeat, and blurred vision. Severe hypoglycemia can be dangerous and can cause
harm to your heart cr brain. It may cause Lnconsciousness, seizures, or death. Other possibie side
affects may include injection site reactions, including changes in fat tissue at the injection site, and
allergic reactions, including fiching and rash. In rare cases, some allergic reactions may be life
threatening.

Tedt your doctor about other madicines and supplements you are taking because {hey can change the
way Insulin works. Before starting Lantus®, tell your doctor abaut all your madical conditions including

if you have liver or kidney problems, are pregnant of planning to become pregnant, or are breast-
feeding or planning to breast-feed.

indications and Usage

Prascription |.antus® s a long-acting insulin used to treat adulls with type 2 diabstes and adutts and
children (6 years and older} with type 1 diabetes for the control of high blood sugar. It should be taken
once a day at the same time each day to lower blood glucese.

De not use Lantus® to treat diabetic ketoacidasis.
Lanius® SoloSTAR®R is a disposable prefilled insuiin pan.

Click here for additionsl important information for L.antus®.

Click here for information on drug anti-counterfeiting.

The health information contained herein is provided for general educational purposes only. Your
healthcare professional is the single best source of information regarding your health. Please consult
your healthcare profassicnal if you have any questions about your healih or treatment.

LANTUS® Home | Now Taking LANTUS® | Considering LANTUS® | Introducing the LANTUS® 50loSTAR® Pen
LANTUS® For Kids | Register Now with LANTUS® | Prescribing Information | Healthcare Professionals | Sitemap

Preseription Lantus® is avaiizble in pharmagias.
2002-2010 sanofi-avents U.S. LLC. Al ights reserved.

This site intended for use by US residents only.
US.GLA.O7.02.020 Lasi Update: March 2007

4\
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LANTUS® (insulin glargine [FDNA origin] injection) Prescribing Information Page 1 of 56

LANTUS® Prescribing Information

(insulin glargine [fDNA origin] injection) Rx only

HIGHLIGHTS OF PRESCRIBING INFORMATION

These highlights do not include all the information needed to use LANTUS safely and
effectively. See full prescribing information for LANTUS.

LANTUS {insulin gfargine [rDNA origin] injection) solution for subcutaneous injection
Initial U.S. Approvai: 2000

INDICATIONS AND USAGE

LANTUS is a long- acting human insulin analog indicated to improve ghycemic control in
adults and children with type 1 diabetes mellitus and in adults with type 2 diabetes
mellitus. (1) '

important Limitations of Use:

o Not recommended for treating diabetic ketoacidosis. Use intravenous, short-acting

insufin instead.

DOSAGE AND ADMINISTRATION

e The starting dose should be individualized based on the type of diabetes and whether
the patient is insulin-naive (2.1, 2.2, 2.3)

s Administer subcutaneously once daily at any time of day, but at the same time every
day. (2.1)

s Rotate injection sites within an injection area (abdomen, thigh, or deltoid) to reduce the
risk of lipodystrophy. {2.1)

e Converting from other insulin therapies may require adjustment of timing and dose of
LANTUS. Closely monitor glucoses especially upon converting to LANTUS and during -
the initial weeks thereafter. (2.3)

DOSAGE FORMS AND STRENGTHS

Solution for injection 100 units/mL (U-100) in

¢ 10 mL vials

o 3 mL cartridge system for use in OptiClik (Insulin Delivery Device)
e 3 mL SoloStar disposable insulin device {3)

CONTRAINDICATIONS

=




LANTUS® (insulin glargine [rfDNA origin] injection) Prescribing Information Page 4 of 56

14. CLINICAL STUDIES
16. HOW SUPPLIED/STORAGE AND HANDLING
16.1 How supplied
16.2 Storage
16.3 Preparation and handling
17. PATIENT COUNSELING INFORMATION
17.1 Instructions for patients
17.2 FDA approved patient labeling

*Sections or subsections omitted from the full prescribing information are
not listed

BACK TO TOP

FULL PRESCRIBING INFORMATION

1. INDICATIONS AND USAGE

L ANTUS is indicated to improve glycemic control in adults and children
with type 1 diabetes mellitus and in adults with type 2 diabetes mellitus.

Important Limitations of Use:
o« LANTUS is not recommended for the treatment of diabetic

ketoacidosis. Intravenous short-acting insulin is the preferred treatment
for this condition.

BACK TO TOP

2. DOSAGE AND ADMINISTRATION

2.1 Dosing

LANTUS is a recombinant human insulin analog for once daily -
subcutaneous administration with potency that is approximately the same
as the potency of human insulin. LANTUS exhibits a relatively constant
glucose-lowering profile over 24 hours that permits once-daily dosing.

LANTUS may be administered at any time during the day. LANTUS
should be administered subcutaneously once a day at the same time
every day. The dose of LANTUS must be individualized based on clinical
response. Blood glucose monitoring is essential in all patients receiving

insulin therapy.

Patients adjusting the amount or timing of dosing with LANTUS, should
only do so under medical supervision with appropriate glucose monitoring
[see Warnings and Precautions (5.1)]

In patients with type 1 diabetes, LANTUS must be used in regimens with
short-acting insulin.

The intended duration of activity of LANTUS is dependent on injection into

A
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‘}"{ grimmace, no other physiologi

mrn'vm\ip.-ﬁ E} ‘Q
Bay Street Health Center o P
Site: PTDF Pre-Trial Detention Facility a4
500 East Adams Street M/ R
JacksonvilleFL 32202 e Pt e
(904)630-7409 —WAS N

jf\ﬂtf . wfi"-‘”’

VMERRIFIELD, WILLIAM M. :
MRN: 713772 DOB: 10/30/1945 Docket # 2009024776

Screening

IR Call: : : L

Call to back door for: Other reasen: Arrived w/ cane and urinary incont. w/ poor hygie
whorm appears 83 y/o seen white sitting in JSO wheelchair, refusing to walk. Demanding “percocet” as ™ fell about a week
ago and my back is sore but | have peripheral neuropathy and [ take a lot of pin pitls for it.” Additionally, states was 9
recently hospitalized “at Liberty Hospital in Gainesville, FL for my nerves and'mJy) sugar.” States has been using ETOH " {
intermittently, in addition fo "xanax for my nerves two times a day because my doctor said the stress of my wife having%%-ﬁf -
leukemia and coming here for treatments made me too nervous so | could have xanax." States is IDDM and on Lantus 35 )

U Q HS. Also has Hx remote AM! and new dx CHF w/ Coreg 12.5 mg rx'ed to take 1 po BID, Noted R flank fesions of 7
varying stages of healing, but abviously resolvir?ﬁ,_fn dermatone pattern, on erythematous base, w/ cluster of some
resolving blisters posterior R flank ~ 4x5 em. However, the entire region of erythema is ~ 7 X 25 cm R ant/post. flank. No

ug;y“[r_e_gﬁ_gfmg_ggggg_:ﬁft;states he j}vz;_su,_,‘bgen_usmg_p_[gdnisone 10 mg po QD for same and has 14 days txXment remaining. He

$is also Lsing neurontin 300mg po tid for pain management but, is requesting narcotics. However, there is no facial .
ical s/sx's of pain @ present. Pt. now refuses to ambulate, "unless [ get my percocet.
ally states he was able to ambulate w/cane @ ho ?{"{b@

ne In summary: 63 yo Caus. male

s previous and current functional abilities and he eventu
his spouse here from Gainesville, and then remove their luggage from his car and take it in thelr |
advised he may cont. use of his cane and wheel chair will be returned to JSO as he
additional health problems r/t immobifify. Pt. cont. to

Discussed pt’
drive both he and

temporary housing independently. PL
can actually do harm to hmelf by self-restricting mobiliity/create
demand "percocet and xanax." Pt. arrives withe following med bottles {all sent to property): Prednisorie 10 mg 1 po'QD,

Carvediol 12.5 mg 1 po BID, and Xanax 1 mg take 1 po BID, Rxed by Dr. Assoegl, Salvatore and # 50 filled on 6/2/09 at
Publix Pharm (843-986-9658) # 20 remain in bottle, and partially full vial of Lantus insufin wi8 insulin syringes. Noticiably
absent, is pt's "percocet” and he states, “they wouldn't give me a refill and | ran out.” Pt. states he usually does not have

urinary incont. but has taken his xanax and *| don't always clean myself after | go." Clothing soiled/dirty in appearance and

appears W/poor hygiene. Piaced in contact isolation, may cont. use cang, no wheelchair. Pt. inst. in sick call process and
verhalized understanding of same. Speech clear, A&O X3, PERL (senile cataracts note ‘E/QM; See orders and
e

referrals. 7 .
pisposition:Patient Accepted - medically cleared . "\Q 659@ ) ?y"’w,{kﬁ""{;‘,ﬁg_
B . K J § } 7
0 3
Gﬁ\j e A

Home Medications ’ .
See summary above o (00’

Vitals
132/78, 68, 16

Signatures
Mary Leach, NP; Jun 11 2009 5:37AM (Author)

’ < o Yotk Lo o e cirt & ey ed b
(\}A-'@\ ﬂ‘b"\ th\l(tbj( 3‘ i Q}"V {?f .

Printed By: Maria P. Espinoéa

ioft . 9/30/09 2:20:35 PM




SATIENT PROGRESS NOTES

FROM: 06/08/09 19:44 TO: 06/00/09 06:35 Page 2 of 7i
' Printed: 80309 &t 0 135

g et

[ 06/08/09

zing the patient’s MED and 24
rions via face-to-face. I

apsessment with the exception of: Injury risk.
Gastroigtestinal. Gemitourinary.

20:13 B/ ({D.GCODRUM, RN} NORMAL STATW: i
I received report £ron GEORGIA, utili

Hour Sumary., I had the opportunity to ask ques

agree with the inil:ia.j
cardiovascular. Pulmonary- Neurolagical.
i

Intravenous. Pain. i
INJURY RISE LSSESSI-IEHTL
ADLS: Needs assistance, ambulating assistance,
Poileting assistance.
Ambulatory statuss:
Assistive Devices: | Cane.
gide rails up for bed mobllity: Left, Right, Top, UD.
call bell within raach: Yes.
ped in low position: | Yes.
Non-sgkid sghoas on patient’s faet? No.
+s lighting dimmed for ambulation?  Xo-
g safaty equipment in place? fncreased bed checks.
Arm band is on patients wrist and 1aheled properly: Yes.

CARDIOVASCULAR .‘ASSESSI-I#N'M
Chest pain: NO SIGNS OF
peripheral Pulses: !

Full, strong. and sym‘letrical, Right, Left, Radial, Dorsalis pedis.
Jugular Vein: Flat at a 45 degree angle.
Homan’sa Signi Fegakive.

Agcultation: &1, 53, Regular.
Rate: _83 peats per minute.
Bruit: Absent. 1
Atrial Rhythma{zes strip}et  NSR. ..
Junctional or Vexntr_gcular Rhythms: pVC'E less thad 6/min.

PULMONARY ASSESSMENT: '%
wasg patient admitteld with pnevmonia? tio-

guality of Respirationss fegular, Unlabored.
Rate: 20 breaths per minute.

Right Uppexr ILobasg:|  Clear.

reft Upper Lobea: ; Clear.

Right Lower Lobes: Clear.

rL.eft Lower Lohes: Clear.
Conghs None. :
Nzil: Pale.
capillary Refill: Less than 3 seconds.
airway: Patent.
Oxygens: Hasal cannula.
wlow Rate: 2 litersi
pulge Oximeter: o8 % saturation.

26123 F/A (D.GOODROH, Ra) ~ NEUROLOGICAL ASSES s )

20113 P/A {D.GOODRUM, EN) .
Dressing/Grooming agsistance.

gnsteady, gtaff assists, Uses assistive device,

20:13 P/R {D.GOODRUY, RN}

20:13 P/A {D.GOCDRUH, RN

Leval of cOnsc:.ousfness:
oriented X 2__ ., Drowsy: PESPONNS TO NaME AND TOUCH

562410 63




[Firse Appecrance!

Cuantinsed:

Contimeed:

Copuoed:

D A AT

Conl

Conthrued:

Contimied:

Continued:

Canlieed:

Jacksonville
Jacksonvil

ADULT

Arrasting Agency: FEP

AHases:

Nicknamea{s)! .
Subject’s Home Address: 2306 SOUT

ciy: B

Race:WH]TE Sex:
. Hair Color: GRAY/SALT & PEPPER Caumpledon:

Drivers License # ot 355217 State:

Hm Phone

Subject's Residence Status: NON

& Bus, Phong# Fhonz EBxl.

Distinguishing Marks:

UNKNOWRN Place of Birth:

Arrest And Booking Report

Sheriff's Office
le Florida

o MERRIFIELD, WILLIAM M -

HSIDE  Aptiot #6F

EAUFORT Sires SOUTH CAROLINA 7ip: 29902 .
Male poz 1013011845 4563 e Color: GRAY :
PALE Height: §' B Weight: 180 Buid: Thin :

TOF STATE - = |powlorgimim - 1

¥r: 2009 Ingident #FHP6090201 224mm ¥

Jall4 2008024776

6112008 0206 File Direct: YES

JSQID¥

Conrt: COUREY

SEN

OBTS#

SOUTH CAROLINA Subject's Restdent Type! e11]

-RESIDENT drmed Wik

LNKNOWN UNKNOWN LHKNOWN

Dey/Dale/Time Arrested: Thursday 6/1 £/2009 00:12

Sub-Sector of Arrest:
L\u\ea PWm
. Sub-Sector of Residence: OJ
0C deployed prior io/during Arrest: MO

Arrest Made On oV

_U.S; Citizen: TES

\0\ Employer:
School Last Attended: UNKNOWN

3 F \o/DatelTime of Inciden-From! Wedn

iDamese‘ia Violence Involved: NO

 Children under 18 Pregent:

¥ No fs i Domestic Related: NO i

Nident Address: 195 S dptiloar
D Offenise Location Type: Intarviewed by

Where Arrested: 1 95 S Aptlot#

Tnvolved in Traffic Accident: YES

csday 6/10/2008 22:49

Injuries fron Accidant:

DuyfDaleThme of Ineidens-To:

s Ineident Gang Related: NO

Wednesday 610/2008 22:49

Is Arvastac o Gang member? NO:

Statute

it Statute No: 322.34

or Ordinance N1 umber(s):
(1) - Degree: My

| DRIVING WHILE DL SUS2,

CANL, OR REVr (PYK

_

TR Codz: SA0A  Auenipt Cide: Commit -
RIKNOWLINGLY)

§11/2009-02:02

. B VWarr;mt Type: NOt App!icabie

U478 |-

Ctation # TSk (f ) .

Capica/Warra # . Case# , No. of Couns:

Jifi"f-?d’[cﬁan: ) . o N OT. Location/Div.: ) N
. ?ami",_‘imaa{zt{$- Daie of Issua: ' Date of Returs; o Judge:- . S
R Di{bgsibl'biz:— ' B T S L e = D]_c,j;gsﬁ_lanDafe:‘ '

Blanket Bond:
I DDITIONAL INFORMATION 1 Reparting Officer: FHP 8600 T T
MR MERRIFIELD WAS INVOLYED IN AGCIDENT ON SR 9 {195} DRIVER'S LICENSE IN THE STATE OF SOUTH
EVEALS THAT DL 15 SUSPENDED. MR NMERRIFIELD WAS

CAROLINA AND THE STATE OF NEW YORKR

lARREST AND TAKEN TO THE COUNTY JAIL

!ADLT MERRIFIELD, WILLIAM M

ARREST REPORT 13 Jail # 2000824776 ADLT!

4§




- .+ Does the arrestee exhibly any slgrs of swicidal beh

Tringe Questions:”

Transparied By: FHP #3600 Approving Supervisor: FHP #8600
H2:

Arresiing Officer(s) #l: FHP #8600

DrwZone or Linit: ¥ of Corves (leared:

State of Florida, Counly of Duval Arresting / Transporting Officer’s Signature! e ———
Swarn to (or affirmed) and subscribed hefore me this
Personally Knol __”_ori’rmﬁmd!dengﬁoarréu __ Type of Kantfficalion pi

d’ayof____rd__,zﬂ___,by

o o

t Offfeer ar Correct Jfficers

Prim, Tepe, vr Stamp, Comenissianed nane of Nelaty Public Sigratare of Nokyy= i of Flartda Ceriffted Law Lifore:
rag Activiy: NOT APPLICABLE rag Typs: NOT APPLICABLE '
Aleool Related: NG ONE USING Drug Related: NO ONE USING . ‘ 3
Jadl Information (Back Door) Date and Time Admited: 6/11/2009 02:06
Jail # 2008024776 ' N Juventle/Court Clerk # .

s

Invelved in Trafitc Avcident; YES Infurfes from di‘:ﬁnﬂ i
NOQ ~ Was o Hiobble redirgint uséd on the arresies? NGO - . . )
: chservable medicalimental heilth problems? NO

OC deplayad pricr la/during Arrest: : i U3
vior or atiempse NO Does.the arresied “have any

or violence propensily behaviors? NO

nvel need to know?, YES

Hag the arrestea shown ony escape poltential
matipn about the arrestee that jull perse

Js there any other infor: . o .
I yes, what? CAN HARDLY WALK AND TAKES. MEDS - L i
[_f [ l _ . PartITof ArrestAnd Booling Report: t
Arrestee Personal Inforemation: e . S .
‘ l;:ial Needs: ‘ J
[rocuL weurnT ¥ ORTS ¥
"¥Carravied Naome of Suspect: Corpecied DOE:
|Place of Birth: Re Hgian.':
o He;‘é?r!: #eigf:'::‘ 7 - Build:- quenxz‘dttomay;‘ .
A Marital Status: LT T L } Length of Presert Emplament: ¥rs.: Months .
" gdcation (i afyears) Occupation: '
Employer: - Ho.w I;vng iﬁ Jax, Local Prior Arrests:
ot T - . |
| Nzt of Kim, Neprter - Relationships -~
Y Naxt of Kin Address & PRI T
 Admission Officer ID#: K.N.GAINES #5099 Searching Officer ID &
|\ Property Officer i # Fingerprinting Officer ID #*
Booking Qfficer 10 # Date &Time Booked:
| Arraigniment: Trial:
ADLT iErrIiELD, WILLIAM M ARREST REPORT #2435 Jar# 2009024776 ADLT
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Chart Print Separator Page

Patient: MERRIFIELD, WILLIAM M
MRN: 713772

Organization: | Bay Street HealthCenter

View: All by Section by Sub-Section

Group: SECTIONNAME
Screening
Sub Group: SUBSECTIONNAME

Mental Health

Printed:  9/30/2009 2:20:00PM
' By: [Espinosa, Maria P.
: #7




Bay Street Health Center
Site: PTDF Pre-Trial Detention Facility
500 East Adams Street
JacksonvilleFL 32202
(904)630-7409

MERRIFIELD, WILLIAM M.

MRN: 713772 DOB: 10/30/1945 Docket # 2009024776
Screening _
Mental Health Screening:
denies hospitalization due to psychiatric

Patient denies major depressicn, denies bipolar disorder, denies schizophrenia,

problems, denies using psychotropics, denies coming from a State Hospital, denies coming from prison with
psychotropics, denies association with the ACT or FACT team and denies current hallucinations _

The patient seems not hallucinating, not restless, not agitated, not foud, cooperative, not hostile, not aggressive, speaking

normal tone and speed and coherent
Self harm screening shows patient denies recent overdose with any medication, patient denies recent experience of loss
of job or significant family member or friend, patient denies history of prior attempted suicide and patient denies thinking

about suicide
In addition denies history of sex offenses, denies history of violent behavior and denies history of victimization

Assessment

Assessed ‘
Visit For: Multiphasic Screening Exam V82.6

Signatures
Amanda Richards, ; Jun 11 2009 6:05AM (Author)

Karen Mccarthy, R.N.; Jun 11 2009 6:42AM (Author)

Printed By: Maria P. Espinosa 1ofl




INITIAL INTERVIEW

Printed: 06/08/09 15:13 Page 2 of 4 °
VALUABLES/ASSISTIVE DEVICES/DURABLE EQUIFPMENT: | '

CELL PHONE AND CHARGER 1 PAIR OF SNEARFRS. 06/67/09 17:37 {G.LEWLS, RN}
SOURCE OF DPATIENT DATA:

Patient. 06/07/09 17:37 {&.LEWIS, RN}
CONTACT IN CASE OF EMERGENCY:

PP WAS UNABLE TO RECALL CONTACT INFO . 06/07/09 17:37 {G.LEWLS, RN}
ADVANCED DIRECTIVE: :

No, Unknown. : 06/07/08 17:37 {G.LEWIS, RN}
MEDICAL HISTORY:

piabetes Mellitus. 1 06/07/09 17:37 {G.LEWES, RN}
MEDICAL HISTORY {continued}:

Arthritis, Mental Disorders. H . 06/07/08 17:37 {G.LEWIS, RN}
HAVE YOU RECEIVED THE INFLUENZA OR PNEUMOCOCCAL vz.ccmES? .

PT STATES YES AOWEVER PT IS SLIGHTLY CONFUSED AND msonmmn 06/07/09 17:37 {G.LEWIS, RN}
SIGNIFICANT FAMILY HISTORY: )

DST com‘usrou 06/07/09 17:37 {G.LEWIS, RN}

PT DID NOT ANSWER FAMILY QUESTIONS APFROPRIATLY
HAVE YOU RECENTLY BEEN EXPOSED 0 ANY commmxcmm DISEASEET? 1
05/07/0% 17:37 (G.LEWIS, RN}

No. H
LAST HOSPITALIZATION: ’ _ .
2008 ®/T FALL AT HOME IN SOUGTH CAROLINA 06707409 17:37 {G.LEWIS, RN}
PAST SURGTCAL BISTORY {year}: ‘ | _ :
Nene. { 06/07/09 17:37 [G.LEWIS, BN}
ALCOHOL USE:
ALL, HIS LIFE W%]ENEVER HE LIKES NO 06/07/09 17:37 {G.LEWIS, RN}

PT STATES HAS DRANK BOTH BEER AND ALCOHOL

SPECIFICS GIVEN 06/07/0% 17:37 {G.LEWIS, RN}
RECREATIONAL DRUG USE:

No. . : 06707709 17:37 {G.LEWIS, RN}

TOBACCO USHE:
Yes 1/2 BACK DATLY

SMOKING CESSATION EDUCATION/ INFORMATYON:
Ssmoking cessation education given..

06/07/09 17:37 {G.LEWLS, RN}

06/07/09 17:37 {G.LEWLS, RN}

POTENTIAL BARRIERE TO CARE: i .

Impaired mobility. !1 N 06/07/09 17:37 {B.LEWEIS, RN}
SPYRTTUAL BELIEFS THAT MAY IMPACT CARE: :

Ho. H 06/07/0% 17:37 {G.LEWIS, RN}
CULTURAL OR ETHICAL BELIEFS THAT MAY IMPACT cm

No. i 06/07/0% 17:37 {G.LEWIS, RN}
FINANCIAL ISGUES THAT MAY IMPACT CARE:
. No. 06/07/09 17:37 {G.LEWIS, RN}
LEARNING ASSESSMENT: % '

Of patient, Exhibits ability to grasp concepts, Responds ;tc questions. 06/707/0% 17:37 {G.LEWLS, RN}

Understands admitting diagnesis. . 06707709 17:37 (G.LEWIS, RN}
READINESS TO LEARN AND STRESS LEVEL ASSESSMENT: | . '

tUninterested. ; 06/07/09 17:37 {Q.LEWIS, RN}
TEACHTING METHOD CODES: '

Explanation. 06/07/09 17:37 {G.LEWIS, RN}
RESPONSE TO TEACHING:

Needs reinforcement. o 06/07/09 17:37 {Q.LEWIS, RN}
CURRENT DIET: :

Other DIARETIC, DIET . ' 06/07/09 17:37 {G.LEWIS, RN}
HIGE NOTRITIOMAL RISK FACTCORS:

06/707/09 17:37 {G.LEWIS, RND

Glucose lewel >300 or IDDM <75.

Nurso's slgn&fur;m L&S W

MERRIFIELD WILLTIAM




INITIAL INTERVIEW

Printed: 06/08/08 15:13 page 3 of 4
MODERATE NUTRITIONAL RISK FACTORS: _

Tnsulin dependent diabetic, Non—compilance to therapeutil; dist. 66/07/08 17:37 {G.1EWLS, RN}
NUTRITICML SCREENING:

Moderate nutritional risk. ; 06/07/09 17:37 {G.LEWIS, RN}
HIGH RISK FUNCTIONAL FACTORS §

PP ADMITED WITH AMS BT WAS ALSO INVOLVED IN AVA 2 DAYS AZC UOES CANE WITH 06707708 17:37 {& . LEWLS, R}

AMBULATICN i 66/07/09 17:37 {G.LEWIS, RN}
FUNCTIONRL SCREFNING:

Abnormal galt/history of frecuent falls. ) i 06/07/09 17:37 {Q.1EWIS, R}
ISOL.RTION FRECAUTIONS NMBEDED? s

No isclation precautlons needed. 06/07/09 17:37 {G.LEWIS, g
1.OW RISK FOR FALLS WITH HON—AGG'RESSI‘VE PREVENTION: .

patient has impaired aptiity affecting A, patient is exhibiting 06707708 17337 {G.LEWES, RV}

CONFUSICN AND DISORIENTATICN 06/07/09 17:37 [@,LEWIS, RN}
HIGH RISK TOR FALLS WITH AGGRESSIVE DREVENTION: .

Low risk for falls, Patient has a history of falls in thk la, Patient has & 06/07/09 17:37 {G.LEWLS, RN}

nistory of d.rug/alcohol ab., 06707709 17:37 {G.1EWIS, B}
BIGH RISK FOR SKIN BREAKDOWH '3 s

06/07/0% 17:37 {G.LEWIS, RN}

‘gee Physical Assessment-Meta_bolic/Integu.

PRE—O?ERNI‘I‘VE TEACHING:
H/A.

PIAN OF CAREIADHISSIOH PROCESS DISCUSSED W
Jerbalized understanding and agreaes.

A
06/07/08 17:37 {(G.LEWIS, RN}

b

j
ITH P.‘IATIENT/FAMILY:
i 06/07/09 17:37 {G.LEWIS, RN}

PATIENT SAFETY BROCHURE DISCUSSED w/ E'I‘l?nﬂILY:% ;
ves, safety pbrochure given and discussed. l 0§/07/03 17:37 {G.LEWIS, RN}
MEDICATION RECONCILIATION PRINTED: E

: . 06/0770% 17:37 {G.LEWIS, RN}

Yes and placed on chart.

DISCHARGE PLANNER

§  SOCTOECONOMIC STATUS:
ynemployed.- 06/08/09 15:00 {¢.LEWLS, RN}
MENTAL STATUS: . .
- . 06/08/09-15:00 {G.LEWLS, RN}

Disoriented, Confused.

CARE STATUS:
Raquires assistance,
LIVING mmemm'rs:
Lives Alone. . 06708709 15:00 {G.LEWIS, RN}
ANTICTPATED NEEDS AT TIME OF DISCHARGE:

PT HAS NO TRANSPORTATION, CAR WAS INPOUNDED PRIOR TO ADMISSION AND PT LIVES 06/08/09 15:00 {G.LEWLS, RN}
MILY FOR ASSISTANCCE 06/08/09 15:00 {G.LEWIS, RN}

ambulation assistence, Bathing asaistance. 08/08/08 15:00 {G.LEWIS, R}

a 1 NORTH CAROLINA BUT 1S ySADED TO FLORIDA TO PICK UP FA]
AT HOME. : 06/08/08 15:00 {G.LEWIS, EN}
poes patient need pnaumcoccal gaccine? : .
X ves, pt is diabetic, BUT T COULD NOT PROVIDE THFO NEEDED 70 DETERMINE HX oF 06/08/09 15:00 {G.LEWLS, RN}
VACCINATIONS : 06/08/09 15:00 {G.LEWIS, RN}
18 PATIENT CURRENTLY BEING vISITED BY HQME HEATAHE?:
r No. 06/08/09 15:00 {G.LEWIS, RN}
DOES PATIENT RECRIVE OXYGEN AT HOME? = .
No. 06/08/09 15:00 (G.LEWIS, RN}
DOES PATIRENT HAVE A HOME NEBULIZER? : '
No. 06708709 15:00 (G LEWIS, RN}
e CVA {OLDINEW},PATIEM, DOES PATIENT NEED REHAB EVALUATION? ©
NA ; 06/08/09 15:00 {G.LEWIS, RE}

Nurse's sfgnatus

e MERRIFIELD WILLIAM




INITIAL INTERVIEW

Printed: 06/08/09 15:13 Page 4 of 4

WAS PATTENT ADMITTED WITH PNEUMONTA?
No. :

EAVE YOU COME IN COMTACT WITH SOMEONE WITH TB?|
No.

HAVE YOU COME IN CLOSE CONTACT WITE SOMEOME WITH FNEUMONIA?

No.
HAVE YOU BEEN IN CLOSE CONTACT WITH SOMEONE WITH THE EARS OR THE

Ng, No.
HAVE YOU TRAVELED OUTSIDE THE COUNTRY IN THE LﬁST 10 DAYS?

Ne.

HAVE YOU BEEN IN EOSPITALICLINIC THAT TREATS SﬂRS?
Ho. ;
DOES PATIENT CARE FOR SOMEONE AT HOME?:

Ne,BUT HAS A PET THAT IS VERY IMPORTANT TO ET
SOURCE OF PAYMENT

PP STATES HAS MEDICARE BUT NO PROOF HAS BEEN REPORTED PT STAES ALL INFO IS

POV
TS PATIENT ABLE TO PAY FOR FOST DISCHARGE NEEDS?

N/A.

SOCIAL SULPPCRT:
pimited family support.
PATIENT GOALS FROM HOSPITALIZATION:
Resume ADLs, Resume appropriate level of wellnass,
FMOTIONAL CONCERNS EXPRESSED BY PATIENT:
PT HAS CONCERNS REGARDING PET THAT WAS SENT TO THE ANIMAL SHELTER AT TIME OF
ACCIDENT AND ARREST,
MNAME OF PRIMARY CAREGIVER:
H/A.
CONCERNS EXPRESSED BY CAREGLIVER:
N/A.
INTENDED DESTINATION POST DISCHARGE:
Homa.
HIGE RISK CRITIERIA FOR EVALUATION BY CASE MBNRGER
Diffiouity/inability td purchase medicat.
OTHER REFERRALS DETERMINED AT ADMISSION FOR DILSC GE:
None, Utilizatlon Management. i
HMode of contact after discharge: !
. Telephone:r _ .. . .
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vl AW
Bay Street Health Center o
Site: PTDF - Pre-Trial Detention Facility A4/
500 East Adams Street W R
JacksonvilleFL 32202 R Y
(904)630-7409 —ui*ﬂs A
MERRIFIELD, WILLIAM 1. :
MRN: 713772 DOB: 10/30/1945  Docket # 2009024776
Screening
TR Call: L, .
ygiene In summary: 63 yo Caus. male

Call to back door for: Other reasen: Arrived w/ cane and urinary incont. w/ poor h
whom appears 83 y/o seen while sitting in JSO wheelchair, refusing to walk. Demanding “percocet” as "l fell about a week

ago and my back is sore but | have peripheral neuropathy and | iake a ot of d;_:iﬁpills for it." Additionally, stetes was 2
recenily hospitalized "at my sugar." States has been using ETCH ~ ‘SanL .

Liberty Hospital in Galnesville, FL for my nerves an
intermittently, in addition fo "xanax for my nerves two times a day because my doctor said the siress of my wife having
ieukemia and coming here for freatments made me too nervous so | could have xanax.” States.is IDDM and on Lantus

po BID, Noted R flank fesions oF

U Q HS. Also has Hx remote AM! and new dx GHF w/ Coreg 12.5 mg rX'ed to take 1
dermatone pattern, on erythematous base, w/ cluster of some

varying stages of healing, but obviously resolving, in
resolving blisters posterior R flank ~ Ax5 om. However, the entire reglon of erythema is ~ 7 X 25 cm R ant/post. flank. No
d has 14 days tx'ment remaining. He

current d/c noted. Pt. states he___gg_g_p_ge_m_usmg_,p_@dnisone 10 mg po QD for same an
ting narcotics. Howaver, there is no facial

e states e ,
A @;‘S’ is also using neurontin 300mg po tid for pain management but, is reques
¥ grimmace, no other physiological slsx's of pain @ present. Pt. now refuses to ambulate, "unless | gel my percocet.’
able to ambulate w/cane @ ho m

s previous and current sunctional abilities and he eventually states he was
drive both he and his spouse here from Gainesville, and then remove their luggage from his car-and take it in their
ed he may cant. use of his cane and wheel chair will be returned to JSO as he

ternporary housing independently. Pt advis

can actually do harm to hmelf by self-restricting mobility/create additionat health problems i/t immobility. Pt. cont. to
demand "percocet and xanax.” Pt. arrives whthe following med bottles {all sent fo property): Prednisone 10 mg 1 po QD,
Carvediol 12.5 mg 1 po BID, and Xanax 1 mg take 1 po BID, Rx’ed by Dr. Assoegi, Salvatore and # 50 filled on 6/2/09 at
Publix Pharm (843-986-9658) # 20 remain in bottle, and partially fulf vial of Lantus insulin w8 Insulin syringes. Noticiably
absent, is pt's "percocet” and he states, "they wouldn't give me a refill and | ran out.” Pt. states he usually does not have
grinary incont. but has taken his xanax and " don't always clean myself after | go." Clothing soiled/dirly in appearance and
appears w/poor hygiene. Placed in contact isolation, may cont. use cane, no wheelchair. Pt. inst. in sick call process and

verbalized understanding of same. Speech clear, A&D X3, PERL (senile cataracts nofe EQM_E See orders and

referrais. =z

pisposition:Patient Accepted - medically cleared . . E %j"’ e
: \\2% ¥ L«f";/ii r‘%@v”f’q‘

Discussed pf’

Home Medications
- See summary above

Vitals
132/76, 68, 16

Signatures
Mary Leach, NP; Jun 11 2009 5:37AM (Author)

N R AR
b ot PE LAAET
¥ HO R ‘u""‘s:)", X

A ' gt N
- Oud /ﬂ% AL C(%&WV 1> localt 6~ Ly

- N& j{}\w\ (‘“@’\&L{}r 3 \Eiu:nl

Printed By: Maria P. Espinosa

T

4 i - 2 ":’: A S
%ng’h‘% B)f bin 0 (et S &559_7"1 hes L L

lofl 9/30/09 2:20:35 PM

BIoN2




